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#
1 PROCEEDINGS

2 - MR. TREBY: We are how going to begin the second

3 day of the briefing session. And, as we had indicated,

4 the schedule for today is that Dr. David Bowers is

5 available for the first two hours to be examined by the
6 attorneys for both the applicant and the intervenors, and

7 will also be available for the final two hours where the
8 rest of the panel is available.

9 If anybody concludes early and wants to get to the
,

10 other people, that's quite all right with the staff.

11 My further understanding is that today the order will

12 be that the applicant's attorneys will go first, and

( ,, 13 Mr. Roisman will go second. With that, I make Mr. -- or

14 Dr. Bowers available to Mr. Hirschhorn and Mr. DuBoff.
15 EXAMINATION OF DR. DAVID BOWERS

16 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN

17 Q Good morning. I wonder if we could start by
,

18 introducing your vitae for the record and marking it as an

19 exhibit. I think I have that one. I'll give it to you.

20 (Exhibit 10 identified.)

21 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN: ~

22 O I wonder if you could just give us a brief4

23 narrative description of your background, both teaching,
24 researching, and practical background specifically as it

25 relates to organizations like the one that was studied
.

.-
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1 here?

2 A In terms of education I received my bachelor's

3 degree in b,usiness administration and my master's of arts
4 in psychology from Kent State University. Then I received

5 my doctorate in organizational psychology from the

6 University of Michigan in 1962.

'7 Following that, I remained at the Institute for Social

'8 Research at the University of Michigan until -- well, in
,

9 fact until August 31st, this year, when I took retirement

10 from the university.

11 Between that period and 1978, that is 1962 to 1978, I

12 was a primary research staff person; that is the research
'

.
.

12 faculty of the university. And in that capacity,

14 conducted a number of studies of organizational behavior,

15 organizational development, and other related such

16 problems, all having to deal with organizations, their

17 functioning, their outcomes, and so on.
. ,

18 The primary method, I suppose, that I used in those

19 studies, patly because the Institute for Social Research

20 is a large and fairly famous name in the survey area, was

21 the survey; by interviews, sometimes> but principally by
22 paper and pencil questionnaire.

,

23 I have done a number of such ctudies. I can't even

24 count how many -- from 1962 on. In the course of that I
,

25 suppose I developed a fair amount of expertise in the area

:
e

O
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1 of organizational diagnosis, that is, diagnosing

2 organizational strengths and weaknesses from the patterns

3 of survey responses particularly.

4 Beginning in 1978 until this last August I split my
;,

5 time, 50/50, between the university where I directed the i

6 Institute's organizational development research program,

7 and Renais Likert As'sociates, which is a consulting firm

8 outside the university. Rensis Likert was the founder and

9 first director of the institute, was its director for 25

10 years; and on his retirement in 1970 he did something that
,

,

11 he always wanted to do, which was to establish an

12 . applications entity, essentially free from the constraints
'

13 of bureaucracy and sc on in the university, to apply the '

14 findings that he and others had generated over those man'
-

15 years.
.

16 In 1978 at his request I began to split my time 50/50,
.

17 and became, in that year, vice chairman and president of
'

.

18 Ronsis L1kert Associates.

19 As I say, I took early retirement in August of this

20 year and am now essentially full-time at Rensis Likert .'

21 Associatest retired from the university. ---.

22 During my university years I taught. I taught in a
.

23 variety of kinds of areas. Several times I taught a basic

24 course in personnel psychology, which had to do with

25 issues like seicetion and so on, which is not particularly

-

.,

,
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1 my area of preferred work, nor is it my &rea of greatest

2 expertise. I also taught for, oh, a number of years, my

3 graduate seminar in the theory of organizational

4 development and change. I taught as well, basic courses

5 in the graduate school of business for several years,

6 basic courses in what was called organizational behavior
*

7 and industrial relations, it was basically organizational

8 psychology but taught in the business school.

9 I have written a number of journal articles, research
,

,
10 reports, some bookst have done a great deal of research

11 for the U.S. Navy, and I suppose the other salient fact is

12 I was a member of the three-person task force that Drew
d

.
13 Lewis, Secretary of Transportation in 1981, appointed to
14 look into the Federal Aviation Administration in the wake
15 of the PATCO strike. And the other two members of that

16 task force authored a two volume report that appeared in

17 early '82.
.

18 I'm not sure what more to say.

19 BY MR. DU BOFF

20 Q Could you describe the report you did for the

21 Department of Transportation? .

22 A Basically the tack force was charged by the
,

23 Secretary with going into the agency and looking into

24 management practicos -- management and employment
'

25 practices, I believe the title of it was, in the agency.

q
.
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1 It was a very broad mandate, but they were concerned that

2 that incredible event had happened, and what kinds of.

3 conditions had caused essentially 12,000 people to break
,

4 the law against overwhelming odds, walk out and not come

5 back. And, as a task force, we decided to do' essentially

6 three things.

7 The three of us visited many facilities, talked to a

8 large number of people. So we had interviews, relatively

9 informal interviews; not structured ones.

10 We also did a survey of practices and opinion: and

11 ~ attitudes of people working in the facilities and people

12 in the regional offices, the Washington headquarters, and

(" 13 also a parallel sample, which I organized, of the PATCO '

14 strikers in matched facilities.

15 Then we retained McKinsey and Company to do an analysis

16 of more formal systems, things like traffic variability

17 and peaks and valleys and so forth.
.

18 Volume 1 of the report contains the basic findings from

19 tne task force's effort, both our conclusions and

20 recommendations as a task force, and a report of the

21 survey results. I directed the survey operation. And

22 also an account of the McKinsey findings.

23 Volume 2 contains other analyses and essentially backup

24 data that were not contral to Volume 1, but we thought

25 should be presented.

.-
e
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1 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:
*

2 Q What kinds of conclusions did you reach about-

3 the problems or lack of problems in the FAA?

4 A Basically we concluded that the FAA's management
5 practices and style were atrocious; that the treatment

6 thsy accorded people was punitive, autocratic, arbitrary,
,

7 and that in at least one analysis that was reported in
8 Volume 2, that a basic cause of the strike was, indeed,

9 the treatment that those people had received. So we came

10 down very negatively against the agency.

11 Q In describing your work with the Institute, you
12 indicated that you used surveys as your primary. research

,
,

13 tool? -

14 A That's right.

15 Q And that they typically were written questions
16 and answers?

17 A Typically paper and pencil questionnaires; more
,

18 often closed end questions, where you check a response
19 category.

20 0 So that in your view, face to face interviewing
21 is not an essential component of fin' ding out what's going~

22 on in an organization?

23 A In an organization, no. The difference la that --

24 well, there are two differences between the use of an

25 interview and the use of a paper and pencil questionnaire,

e
e

8
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If you are going to go to respondents who
.

1 in my judgment.
for example.youhave no particular stake in the outcome,2

to do a national cross-sectional survey of attitudes
3 want

4 toward refrigerators, you could -- and, indeed, many

5 Congressmen do mail out 200,000 paper and pencil
sendof which go to a waste basket,

6 questionnaires most
get back 500 and conclude something -- well,

7 out 200,000,

8 that doesn't do anything.
you

If you want a reliable sample of opinion from some,
,

9

population that has no reason otherwise to provide10 know,

11 it to you, then you almost always have to go to an
Because there's no other way that you can get

12 interview.
,

the attedtion of the respondent.13
inThe other is if you don't totally know the content14

you know the areas but you are not quite certain15 advance,

there you may need optional |

16 what fleshes out the area,

which means that to get that kind of ..
17 probes and so on,

elaboration you have to go to an interview. o18

Interviews are basically much more expensive per bit of19
interviewsinformation than are questionnaires, but20

flexibility and detail whereas questionnaires
21 provide more

standard data from a larger number
22 permit you to collect

23 of people.

interacted with the
24 Q I'm curious about how you

25 rest of the team that prepared this report. I gathered

.:
.
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1 from the discussion that we all had yesterday that the

2 team members, at least Dr. Margulies and Mr. Rice, read

3 raw data and then'the team would meet and then they would
,

4 go back and read more data. We'll clarify later whether

5 that's correct, but that's the sense I got.

6 Did you participate in the same way or are you working

7 entirely separately and producing only a written document?
'

8 A I was working separately producing a written .

9 document. I had, I think, a telephone conversation or two

10 of a sort of minor' type with Mr. Kaplan, and similarly

11 couple of phone' conversations with Mr. Stratton, and a

12 couple of administrative kinds of calls around contract

13 issues and so on, with Mr. Obenchain and a Ms. Rydalch.

14 But other than that I had, let's call it an

15 encapsulated task, a very definite task, and I did that

16 and did not interact with the other team members.

17. Q You didn't compare notes as you went or anything
,

18 like that?

19 A No. No.

20 0 The final report notes on page 30, and I think

| 21 that probably was taken pretty directly from your report,

22 that the 1983 survey, "was constructed specifically for
23 you in the QA/QC organisation and was also specifically
24 constructed around" -- specified categories. And then the

25 four categories mentioned are: Supervision, attitudes of

.-
e
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1 top management, relationship between QC and craft, and '

,

,

2 attitudes of craft personnel. .

! 3 In terms of the inquiry that you, and ultimately the

4 team were asked to make, would you consider these

5 appropriate target categories?

6 A Yes. I believe I would.

7 Q And in terms of adequacy of the sample, I take
8 it you would consider that -- I guess the word used here

,

9 was " valid responses" -- or " usable responses" of 139

10 questionnaires out of 150 that were sent out is a pretty

11 good and pretty high result?

12 A I would say.that that's -- yes. Th,at''s a fairly
,

'

13 * high and adequate sample. *

i
-

14 BY MR. DU BOFF:

; 15 Q Dr. Bowers, I don't know a great deal about

16 statistics, and that's probably going to become evident in

17 a moment or two.
.

18 Could you turn to appendix C, please? On page C-7,

19 could you explain the acquiescence response tendency?

20 That term, a little bit more, for us?

21 A Okay. What that refers to'in this* report is the

22 tendency of a person, if they were to feel intimidated, to
'

23 give essentially a favorable -- to the organization, the

24 company or whatever -- response. Which, since, as I

25 pointed out in the report, some of the items were worded

b, -s.
!
,
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1 in the negative, where mostly "no" would be favorable to

2 the company; and others were worded.in the positive, where .

3 mostly "yes" would be, then the issue is: Is there a

4 discernible and kind of persuasive tendency for people to

5 answer "mostly no" to the negatives more of ten than they

6 would answer "mostly yes" to the fairly low threat,

7 innocuous ones. That's the kind of issue that refers to.

8 Q Okay. This survey was ' submitted in an anonymous

9 form, was it not?
,

10 A It's my understanding that it was. At least I

11 know nothing of who these individuals were and it's my

12 understanding that there was no way that individuals were

(, 13 identified.

14 Q And how does that affect your ability to draw
15 conclusions from the data?

16 A The anonymity?

17 0 Yes, the anonymity?
,

18 A It doesn't affect it.
.

19 Q How would it be different -- would your

20 conclusions be any different if the respondents were

21 identified, or could have been identified? -

22 A If the respondents had been, for example,

23 required to put their names on their questionnaires, or

24 sign their questionnaires, that certainly would affect any
25 pattern of responses. Not only around the issue of

. . . -
9

.
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1 intimidation, but around substantive issues.
\

2 Q Another term that I'm not entirely clear on is,
t '

3 on the top of page C-8, " systematic referrent differences."

4 Would you explain that a bit for us?

5 A The referrent, the term "referrent" means what

6 did the question refer to, topically.

7 For example, were all of the high threat items -- did

8 all of the high or most of the high threat items refer to

9 supervision and most of the low threat items refer t.o

10 craft? In other words, were there differences like that?

11 And were 'there systematic dif ferences among the " threat"

12 categories, in terms of what the items referred to.

13 Q Could you give me -- I'm not sure I follow'that.

14 Could you give me an example? I guess I understand what
*

15 you mean by "referrent" but not how it relates to your use

16 of the'" systematic"?

17 A Well, " systematic" means something other than a
,

18 random pattern. In other wor'ds, were they systematically
19 different.

20 In other words -- whenever there was a high threat item,

21 did it refer to something supervision did? But whether

22 they wanted to talk about low threat items, did they refer
23 to craft, or management, or policies?

T*
24 Q I see. Thank you.

25 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:

#-
,
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1 O obviously you had some more knowledge of the

2 situation you were looking at than was.just contained in
, ,

3 the four corners of the questionnaires. I wonder if you

4 could tell us the source of it and what it consisted of?

5 A It really consisted of a letter which I received

6 shortly after agreeing to undertake this analysis, that

7 said basically -- well, basically outlined the issue; that
.

8 there were these questionnaires that had been collected

9 from QA/QC personnel; that the issue was one of -- well,

10 the question of intimidation, and was there evidence in

11 the questionnaire responses of intimidation? That the

12 site was a nuclear plant under construction. I believe on

13 another letter, ,a more administrative one, it identified
,

14 it as Comanche Peak; about which I, frankly, knew nothing.

15 I had heard the name probably referred to in a news

16 article a couple of years before. I wasn't even certain )

17 where it was. That's about what I knew.
.

18 I did not for example, the questionnaires were--

19 clumped into clusters with names, with a name on it like

20 " Smith" or " Jones." I assumed that these were some sort

21 of organizational clusters, but that's about_,_all that I
22 knew.

23 0 I would like to show you a document and ask you

24 if this is the letter you are speaking of -- a copy of the

25 letter, since it seems to be an internal one?

' . '

__



,
. . - - -

--
-. . . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - . _ .

.,

[

.

i 20990.0 220i
'BRT

1\ A Yes. Yes.
'

2 ' MR. HIRSCHHORN: Shall we' mark that, please, as
'

3 number 11.

4 (Exhibit 11 identified.)*

5 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:

'6 Q You said you had a couple of telephone
..

7 conferences, I guess," with Mr. Kaplan and Dr. Stratton.,.

8 I assume you had some discussion'with somebody before ;

'9 you agreed to. I guess what I'm asking is, I would really

10 like you to go through step by step --
~

11 A How it happened.

12 0 -- in addition to the' letter, hbw it happened
.

,

k. 13 and.what information you got at what point, so we can hav'e

14 as full an idea as possible of what you were and were not
15 told in connection with your evaluation of these surveys.

,

16 A Okay. My typical pattern in the summer'is to

17 : spend about six weeks on a working vacation'at my place in; .

16 ' northern Michigan. This was where I was when a member of
19 my university -- then university office' staff, called me

20 and'eaid that she had received an inquiry from Mr. Kaplan.
21 And the issue was a nuclear plant un' der consIruction.

22 There were some questionnaires. It was an issue of

23 intimidation. And would I' be interested in, essentially,
'

24 analyzing those questionnaires around an issue of |

25 intimidation.
|'

,
O

-
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1 I told her I had many things to do up there, but, yes,

2 ,I could probably uddertake,that if they wanted me to. I

'

3 believe she called Mr. Kaplan back and passed that along
4 to him.

5 As I recall, I don't believe at that point Mr. Kaplan

6 and I had talked on the phone, I believe, by the time this
,

7 transpired he was on vacation and I had had a couple of
8 telephone calls well, of an administrative type, with

9 Mr. obenchain, and I believe a call or two with Mr.

10 Stratton. But that was basically how it happened. The

11 questionnaires, copies of the questionnaires plus th e -- I

12 want'to say -- the nondisclosure statement. It may have

( 13 been some other document like that -- were sent to my .

14 office and then sent by my assistant up to me at the lake.
15 That was -- that, plus in one of those conversations a

16 discussion about the tight time constraints involved, was

17 essentially what went on before my undertaking it
.

18 literally.

19 Q I take it, then, that subsequent to receiving

20 this letter -- did the questionnaires come with this

21 letter which has been marked as Exhibit 1 1 ? .._
22 A No. I believe the questionnaires were sent

23 separately.

24 O And subsequent to receiving this letter and

25 before beginning your review of the questionnaires, did
,

t
,
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you have any further conversations with any of the team orA

' rom the prime contractor, about the study?2 anyone else f-

3 A I remember a conversation. It was not with

4 Mr. KapAan. It may have been with Dr. Stratton. It may

5 have been with Mr. Obenchain. I'm not just certain who it
.

6 was.

7 The question I was putting forward -- one that most

8 concerned me was intimidation. Was the issue: Did the

9 substance of the. responses reflect intimidation? Or, did

10 the pattern of responding? Which was the focus, or both?

11 And, as I recall, whoever I talked to said: Well,

12 that's a good question. It could be either one or both, I

13 suppose. And I said: Well, that's what I think, too.
'

14 And that essentially directed my analysis to looking at

15 both substance and the pattern of responding.

16 O And the conclusion that you reached, then,

17 includes your conclusions as to both?
,

18 A Yes. Yes.

19 O And during the course of examining these

20 questionnaires and before your final report was

21 transmitted -- which I guess was August 2nd e- did you

22 have any other conversations with members of +.he team?

23 A As far as I can recall, I did not.

24 O So that you never spoke at all, then, with

26 Dr. Margulies?

.:
,
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1 A Never.

2 O Or with Mr. Rice?,

3 A Never. In fact -- not. during the preparation of

4 this at all.
*

.

5 0 And you were never advised of the state of the

6 teum's -- or their individual reviews?
7 A No.

8 BY MR. DU BOFF:

9 O Another term, if you will bear with me. On pag.e.

10 C-8, if I can find it -- it's the third bullet paragraph

11 there: "5 percent confidence interval"?

12 A Right.

I 13 Q Can you define that for me?

14 A In a statistical test, the question is: What

15 are the odds of finding something, simply by chance? And

16 the way this is done is in terms of a probability
17 distribution. And a very common one used in the social

.

18 sciences is what's ca'11ed the 5 percent level of
19 confidence. That means you would expect a difference that

20 large or larger to occur only 5 percent of the time by
21 sheer chance. - -

22 So it's a kind of convention, although there are other

23 levels that are sometimes used, a common convention is to

24 say we will accept something as real if it would occur by
25 chance only 5 percent of the time or less. And, so, in

,

.:
9
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1 the case of this particular thing, the question is: What

2 distance on either side of the percentage would occur --
3 could occur by chance 5 percent of the time. So that's

4 what that refers to.

5 Q I wonder, does that in any way relate to " confidence ,
6 band" that you referred to on page C-9, I believe?

7 A Yes. That's essentially the band -- the band is

8 that area.
.

9 Q The same -- the range?
.

10 A Right. Right.

11 MR. DU BOFF: Thank you.

12 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:

13 O' Now, we know that you did not design this survey.,

14 A That's correct.

15 Q But, given what it was and what it contained,

16 what was asked and what was answered, and given what you

17 were asked to examine it for, would you say that it was
,

18 useful?

! 19 A Yes. I would say that it was useful for
i

! 20 examining the question that I was asked to look at.
|

| 21 Q And that is the question as set forth in Exhibit
!

22 11, of July 27 --

( 23 A I'm sorry, I didn't understand.
i

24 Q And the question that you were asked to examine,

!
| 25 waa --
i

l

.=
.

|

|
.- - . . - . . . _ - . . . . .

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



6

- _. .- . - - - - - . . . .--- .

.

20990.0 225
BRT

1 A Oh, yes. Yes. Right.

2 0 -- I guess it's the first paragraph of page 2;.

3 is that correct?

4 A That is the overall question, I gather, that is

5 being addressed in all of this. My part of it, of cou.rse,

6 was to see whether that there was any evidence that--

7 that was true in the survey in the questionnaires -- in

8 the questionnaire survey.

9 MR. KAPLAN: Could you say,.just for the record,

10 what was true? You were pointing to something there. I

11 didn't know what you were saying.

12 WITNESS BOWERS: Page 2 says, "The basic
.

13 question which you are to attempt to answer is: Did
'

14 management by its actions create an atmosphere of

15 intimidation for the QA/QC inspectors such that they
16 performed their duties in a way that there is some

17 likelihood of impact on the safety and quality of the
,

18 plant." It was not that question in all its possible

19 ramifications, but that question as it applied to the

20 questionnaire survey results. That was my task.

21 MR. KAPLAN: Thank you. --

22 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:

23 Q Given the content of the survey, if the answer

24 to the basic question that you just read us were in fact

25 "yes," what is the likelihood that that would fail to show

.=
*
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1 up in a survey of this kind?

2 Did I have too many double negatives in that question?
3 A You had quite a few of them. Try it again.

4 O In view of what the questionnaire was, and what

5 kinds of questions it asked --
..

6 A Right.

7 Q -- assume, if the answer to the question the

8 team was examining -- that is to say whether there was an

9 atmosphere of intimidation such. that there is some

10 likelihood of impact on the safety or the quality of the
4

11 plant -- assuming the answer to that question were "yes,"
12 what would you consider the likelihood, stated either way,

.-

13 that evidence of that would or would not show up in a
14 survey Of this kind?

15 A I think evidence of it -- I think it's highly

16 likely that evidence of it would show up. And the reason

17 is because it is not necessary -- not just evidence in any
,

18 single respondent's questionnaire, but the pattern across

19 all respondents.

20 I'll give you an example of what I mean. With a

21 pattern, perhaps like the one that's here, where

22 prevailing opinion appears to be positive, or favorable

23 toward the company', but not universally so; where negative
24 views are not concentrated among a tiny number of people
25 but are spread across a large number of people; where

-
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|
i

1 there is no necessary pattern of a person being negative
2 on one and also negative on another; and to put it across

3 139 respondents and to produce a plausible pattern of
4 nonintimidation of that kind, would require interpersonal
5 collusion by 139 people. That is, the likelihood of that

6 ever being pulled off is very, very low.

7 Q May I take it, then, that given the portion of

8 the team's work that you conducted, that you have a pretty
9 high level of confidence in the conclusions of the overall

10 report as well as your own conclusions?

11 A I have a high level of confidence in the overall

12 conclusions and in my conclusions about ,the 1983 survey;
~

13 yes.
*

-

14 O And do you have -- well, let's see if I can

15 clarify that a little.

16 Do you have a fairly high level of confidence that

17 those conclusions reflect the facts, even though you were
,

18 not on-site, did not have interviews, et cetera?

19 A I have a high level of confidence they reflect

20 the facts as seen and interpreted and analyzed by other
21 team members. Facts other than the 1983 survey, of course,

22 are things that I did not analyze, have in hand, or

23 anything, when I did my specific piece of this. But the

24 fact that other things appear to be consistent with what I

25 saw in the limited piece I did gives me confidence that it
-

__.. ____ _ _
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1 is essentially correct.

2 BY MR. DU BOFF:

3 0 You worked independently as you said before; is

4 that correct?

5 A That's correct. ,-

6 Q And as you were doing your own analysis, you
7 were not influenced by the fact, I take it, that your

8 colleagues had reached very similar conclusions looking at
9 a different. data base; is that true?

10 A That is absolutely the case. Because I had no

11 conversations with most of them, and, in fact was, I guess
d

12 .. at the time, unaware of the existence of two of them.
_

13 Q You could not have been influenced?
~

14 A That's right.

15 O Okay. Thank you.

16 MR. KAPLAN: Could I just -- they hadn't been

17 hired. What's that? ,'

18 MR. TREBY: I was going to suggest that you are

19 taking into their time --

20 MR. DU BOFF: Oh, that's fine. It's fine if he

21 wants to ask questions. ~

22 MR. KAPLAN: Just a quick comment, just for

23 David, we really hadn't talked too much. They hadn't

24 actually been hired at the time we talked.

25 BY MR. DU BOFF:

..-
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1 O on page 31 of the report, under the paragraph

2 that begins " level 1: Simple analysis responses," the-

3 first sentence of that paragraph is -- reads as follows.

4 I'm quoting: "The questionnaire permits specific

5 identification of the attitudes and concerns of people in

6 the QC organization." Could you elaborate on that for us

7 just a bit?

8 A Well, the questions in the questionnaire dealt

9 with a . variety of perceptions, attitudes, possible

10 concerns, substantively as distinct from the patterning of

11 responses. And that's what that -- that sentence

12 essentially says.

13 Q And did you feel that there was an opportunity

14 for a very broad expression of these attitudes? Is that

15 also part of what you are saying?

16 A Yes. I think so. Yes.

17 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:
.

i

18 O I take it, by the way, that your lack of

19 communication with the rest of the team continued after
20 you submitted your report; is that right?

21 A That is correct, until, I guess, last week, I

22 had a conference call. Other than periodic telephone
*

23 calls from, I guess it was Mr. Kaplan, asking when I could

24 come in and give a depoeition, I had no such contact after

25 submitting the report.

|

.*'
e
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1 Q So you had no involvement in any of the drafts,

2 et cetera, a stack of which we were looking at earlier?

3 A No.

4 BY MR. DU BOFF:

5 0 .Was a major aspect of your analysis to determine

6 whether the 1983 survey responses were distorted in a way,

7 that could have masked feelings of intimidation? That

8 level -- I'm really thinking of your level 2 analysis.

9- A I hesitate about the term " masked."

10 Part of my charge, as I saw it, was to determine

11 whether feelings.of intimidation were' reflected in the

12 responses, in ways that produced what one would suspect

13 was a distorted response. In that sense, yes, masking.

14 would be an appropriate term.

15 Hypothetically, for example, people did feel

16 intimidated but were so intimidated that they wanted to

17 give a squeaky clean case that they weren't. In that
,

18 sense masking is appropriate.

19 O So an important part of your analysis was to

20 examine whether that had taken place, and you concluded

L 21 that it had not? --

22 A That's correct.

23 (Discussion of f the record. )
24 BY MR. DU BOFF:

| 25 0 On page C-10 -- this is a real tough question --

|

.- ,

,
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1 in the two footnotes --

2 A Right.

3 0 -- should those be correct to read " category 3"

4 and " category 4," instead of 4 and 57

5 '- -- A Let's see here. Yes, they should.

6 MR. DU BOFF: I think that's all we've got.

7 Thank you, gg

8 MR. TREBY: e don't we take a break.

9 (Discussion off the record.)- -

.

10 BY MR. ROISMAN:

11 0 Doctor, when you got the July 27th letter, what

12 was your understanding of what it was that you were to be
'

't' .

13 looking for? What did you understand you were to be
~

14 looking for?

15 A I understood I was looking for evidence of

16 intimidation in the questionnaire responses.

17 O And what did you understand " intimidation" was?
,

18 A An excellent question. I went to the large

19 dictior.ary I kept up there at the lake, and looked up
20 " intimidation." And from that I concluded that the

21 intimidation would be defined as behavior, either --

22 behavior either avoiding doing something or going ahead to
23 do something specific, as a result of acts which create an

24 emotion of fear or apprehension in the individual to whom

25 they are directed -- in other words, fear of punishment or

'.'
.
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1 adverse consequences. So there were three components in

2 my mind: One was the overall phenomenon of the behavior;

3 the second was the act, verbal or behavioral that was

4 directed toward the subject individual; and the third part
~

-. 5 was the feeling or emotion of the individual itself.

6 Q Now, when you looked at the questionnaires, if

7 you did not find all those elements then, as to a

8 particular answer to a particular question, did you then

9 draw the conclusion that that did not represent

10 intimidation?

11 A No. I think as I stated in my report at some

12 point here -- excuse me just a moment until I find it -- I

13 said in there that -- -

14 O Which page are you looking at, Doctor?

15 A This is on page C-4. That "the survey recults

16 in this report" analyzed in this report "can contain-- --

17 no direct reading on possible acts of intimidation." That .

!

! 18 is, you would not, as you would if it were some sort of 24-hour
i

l 19 a day video taping, you would not be able to literally see
|
| 20 the act of intimidation. Nor can you get a direct reading

21 on the feeling or the emotion that is inside~the

22 individual's head.,

23 What you can get from it is evidence that a behavior

24 occurred on the part of the respondent, behavior in

25 responding to the questionnaire, that produces a pattern

.<
e

!
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1 suggesting that the emotion felt was that of intimidation.

2 That's what I.was able to look at..

3 Q So, in other words, what you really were looking
4 at was whether or not the persons felt intimidated about

.
5 answering the questionnaire?

6 A That's correct -- intimidated in answering the
7 questionnaire, I suppose I would say.
8 Q For instaner, if the whole 139 answers had been.

9 written as though these people were working for the lord
10 himself, you would have been suspiciouse and if all 139
11 answers had come back and had said -- no answer at all,
12 you would have been suspicious.

. .

13 A Yes.

14 Q You were looking for that kind of a pattern in

15 the answers?

16 A Yes. Though not necessarily that extreme to

17 arrive at those conclusions.
.

18 O I understand.

19 A Yes.
.

20 Q I take it if the questionnaire hadn't been

21 designed and hadn't asked anything particularly about the
22 workplace, but had simply been a questionnaire to ask the
23 people about if it had been to find out how they liked--

24 lunch, you know --

25 A Yes.

.-
9

9
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1 0 -- it could have served the same purpose that

2 you were interested in? You were trying to find out did

3 they feel comfortable about answering questions which

4 might have elicited from them some negative response, and,

5 if they did, then you would expect to see it in the

6 answers to the questionnaires?

7 A Yes. If the questionnaire had contained nothing

,8 about, let's say, innocuous items having little to do with

9 any real -- say, work-related thing -- having to do with

10 issues of quality, issues of inspection, those kinds of

'll things; but, rather, dealt with the parking lot, lunch,

12 what do you think -- what is your -- what do your friends

13 and' family think about the fact that you work here, stu'f f

14 like that. Then I would have said, if I were to find some

15 pattern which suggested intimidation on that, I wouldn't

16 have known what to make of it. Maybe they were very

17 suspicious persons or something. But it was evidence of
,

18 intimidation around those issues, on the questionnaire.

19 Q How would your conclusions differ if you

20 believed that the questioned people felt that their

21 identities would be known? -

22 A If I believed that these people felt that their

| 23 identities would be known? Let me think about that for a
f
'

24 moment.

25 Considering the pattern of responses, I suppose what it

=

.

f
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1 would lead me to conclude is that there is even less
2 feeling of intimidation -- and there's practically none

3 here now -- because in the face of that, they still come

4
.

through with this sort of portion that's, I don't know, 20

S to 25 percent of whatever is there, that is negative.

6 Q Negative about what kind of thing? What were

7 you finding that they were negative about, that wasn't

8 intimidation?

9 A Well, negative about whatever the issue was. I

10 don't have a copy of the questionnaire in front of me.

11 But negative about practices of management; negative about
12 policies of the company; negative about one's supervisor,.

,

13 and so ons

14 So, if I believed that these people did not feel that

15 their identities were protected, I suppose I would feel

16 that there must be even -- must be remarkably little
17 intimidation because they certainly felt free to say what

.

18 they said.

19 Q But the issue was whether they were intimidated

20 about reporting nonconforming conditions at the plant.

21 And they didn't -- you found that they didn't- say very
22 much about that; right? What they did was they talked

23 about practices of management that they didn't like.
24 Now, isn't it true that you could have a group of

25 people who were intimidated against reporting safety

.=
.
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1 problems, but not intimidated about grousing and bitching
2 about management?

3 A I suppose it is possible. But I think it would

4 be highly unlikely. I'm trying to consider your question
'

5 carefully here.

6 As I understand it, the purpose of the questionnaire

7 was to elicit perceptions and views and opinions from the

8 QA/QC people, about matters having to do with their
9 ability to perform their reporting function. And the

,

10 questions -- some of them, as I recall -- dealt rather

11 directly with the issue of your willingness or ability or

12 . whatever to report some particular problem. Others, i

13 perhaps, had less directly to do with it. But all were

14 around the issue of how free do you feel to speak up in
15 some sense, or to do your job. I'm not sure where I'm

'

16 taking that at this moment. Would you ask me your

17 question again?
.

18 O Let me try again in a different vein. Where did

19 you get your understanding cf whzt the reason was for the
l

20 survey? How did you obtain that understanding?'
i

21 A 1 obtained that from the -- well, from two
i
'

22 places: From the July 27th letter, and from a telephone

23 conversation which my assistant at the office had had

24 initially with Mr. Kaplan. And, in that telephone

25 conversation, I can recall talking to my staff member when
1

~

.

.
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1 she called me, I asked, " intimidation about what?" And

2 she was not clear at that point. And the letter clarified
,

3 it.

4 Q No, that's a different question. My question is:

5 How did you know what this survey was designed to uncover?

6 Not how did you know what you were supposed to lock for in
,

7 the survey. How did you know what the aathor of the

8 survey intended to . find out with the survey?

9 A At the time I received -- at the time I agrea.d

10 to do this, I had no idea what the author of the survey

11 intended to loch at. As I looked at the content of the *

12 .. questions after I received the goestionnaires, it became
'

-
..

13 clear that the author of th'e survey wanted to a.sk these

14 QA/QC people about the climate that existed in a number of

15 areas, supervision, management practices, policies,

16 whatever -- the climate that eristed that could

17 conceivably affect their ability or their feeling cf -

,

18 freedom to do their job in the best possible way. It

19 became apparent when I saw the content of the questions.
,

20 Q That's what you perceived was the motivation of

21 the questionnaire. Not that you got any information *

22 regarding what that person stated was the motivation or
.

23 intent?

24 A I distinguished betwaen the person, author of i

25 the survey's motivatien, and what he or she proposed to

#~
.

.
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1 measure by getting responses about it. !

2 The distinction I'm making is that the individual who .

'

3 designed this survey may have had many, many motives in
,

4 mind for de. signing the survey. You know, to collect the

5 information, to get a promotion -- anything. I couldn't

6 say anything about the person's motivation. But I could
,

7 look at the content of the questions and determine what it

8 was the individual was attempting to measure.

9 0 It may merely be semantic but it seems -- you
,

.

10 don't mean what he intended. You mean what you perceived

11 what, if you had written the survey, you would have
.

12 intended. ,You have no idea what he intended. No one

13 shared his testimony --

14 A You are-quite correct. I have no reading on

15 that individual'.s intent. I am inferring the intent from .

16 what I saw from the questionnaire.

17 Q Right. Now, were you aware that with regard to
.

18 the " Williams" group, the 12-people group, that sometime

19 prior tc the time the survey was done, that most if not

20 all of those people had been personally interviewed by the

21 man who was there, the ultimate boss under whom these

22 people who answered the questions worked, for the purpose
23 of finding out what complaints they had about Harry w

24 Williams?

25 A I was not aware of that at all at the time. Not
.

"o
.
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1 at all.

2 Q Assuming for a moment that that's correct 3 does
~

3 that alter in any way your judgment about the willingness
. . *

4 of them to express on the written questionnaire any
5 problems that they had with Harry Williams, if they had

6 already had a meeting at which they discussed those issues
7 .with the man who initiated the survey?

8' A I don't think my reading on it would be much

9 affected by that, beca.use one could imagine almost .

10 offsetting consequences frcm that. In other words, people,

11 as a result of that, might . feel that they had ventilated

12 whatever was in their minds and therefore they didn't have
13 . to put it on paper. Some might feel that way. Others

14 might feel it was now legitimate to respond negatively
15 about williams, or whatever, so there would be no, in my
16 mind, no clear impact that I would expect that to have. -

17 0 Wouldn't it confuse the Williams results for the
,

18 purpose of your analysis of whether or not people were
19 freely being critical in the surveys, as indicative of

20 their lack of a feeling of intimidation? Would it make

21 the Williams data somewhat confusing? --

22 A Not really.

23. O So you'd feel just as solid about the Williams

24 data, even though the people who are talking about
25 Williams have previously expressed those concerns

.c
,
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1 personally to the supervisor, under questioning from the

2' supervisor? - -

.

3 A If what you describe were what I knew, the

4 answer to your question is: Yes, I would still feel about

5 that as I do.

6 MR. TREDY: Could you keep your voice up?

7 WITNESS BOWERS: Okay.

8 BY MR. ROISMAN:

9 O Now, in doing the analysis that you did, how did

10 you factor in the substantive answer that indicated a

11 dissatisfaction with management practices? Did you count

12 that as a sign of a lack of a feeling of intimidation

13 bec'ause the people were willing' to say that in the
.

14 questionnaire?

15 A To me, that was evidence that, indeed, there was

16 not some strong feeling of intimidation. They were

17 willing to, in those instances where they did, to say so.
.

18 0 I take it that if they believed that it was

19 anonymous, and that no one vould know Cao said it, that

20 would give them a little more leeway to say it than it

21 would have if he knew that their names would~bo known:
22 isn't that true?

23 A Yes. I would agree with that.

24 O How did you deal -- we talked about this a

25 little bit yesterday -- with what we called the Catch-22
.

.-
.
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1 phenomenon in this survey? If they don't say anything is |

2 wrong it could eith,er mean that nothing is wrong or they
3 are afraid to speak up. If they do indicate a problem,

4 then it either indicates that there'.s a problem or that

5 there is not a problem because they are not afraid to
.

6 speak up.

7 How do you deal with that in the context of this survey

8 and giving an analysis of it?

) A If they say there is a problem -- I'm just

10 repeating back what you said. If they say there is a

11 problem, it's either that there is a problem or there is

12 .not a problem because they are --
'

13' O Willing to say there is a problem.

14 A That was the statement you made.

15 Q That's right. When the problem is intimidation,

16 that's what makes it the potential Catch-22 problem.

17 A I guess my answer to that is, if you were asking
,

18 questions directly about intimidation, I mean referring

19 directly to intimidation, I woeld say that would be

20 perplexing. But if you are asking questions about other

21 things, things conceivably related to intimidation, then

22 it seems to me it's less a problem because if -- and also

23 you have to take into account how many people, you know,

24 what proportion of them rather than any single one. But

25 if, in large numbers they are willing to describe the

.-
O
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1 existence of problems and are not universally positive, or

2 * something, it suggests that there is that freedom to

3 express it.

4 on the other hand, if the large majority of them are in

5 large part favorable and selectively negative, that

6 collective pattern to me indicates an absence of

7 intimidation.

8 I'm not sure whether I have answered your question or
9 not. -

.

10 Q You have done -- I mean I think you've answered

11 what I think is about all that one can say on that.

12 If pou had been called in by Comanche Peak in 1983 and
"

13 asked to design a survey of the workforce to determine

14 whether or not they felt inhibition in reporting safety

15 problems, how would you have gone about doing that? What

16 would your technique have been for developing a survey and
17 how close to what ycu would develop is this survey?

.

18 A I suppose the first thing, if I had been called

19 in to do that, the first thing I would have done, because

20 it's the first thing I do in a generation of surveys that
21 are to be applied to a unique site, 'is to do"some

22 relatively unstructured interviewing around the

23 organization, making it clear that I'am an outsider; that

24 whatever they say is confidential and will not be revealed

25 as their response to anyone; but, get from them issues,

".',
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1 descriptions, or -- descriptions of situations or

2 practices or whatever that they would consider to be-

3 intimidating.

4 I would not go around and say, or ask them if they had

5 been intimidated, because I think then you are getting

6 into the whole problem that we are talking about here. -

7 But I would ask them, probably, for the kinds of things

8 which, if a person in Comanche Peak felt intimidated, Ehe
9 kinds of things that would produce that intimidation. And -

10 from that I would then generate survey questions.

11 Q And how -- these survey questions, would you say

12 that this survey is the one you would have generated?
13 A I,would say that the questions that were asked-

14 in this questionnaire could well have emerged from that
15 process; yes. Since I did not do that process, I don't

16 know what whoever did it, assuming they did it, or

17 something analogous to it I don't know what--

,

18 materialized from that. But these questions would be --

19 are very plausibly things that would be in a questionnaire'
20 that would result; yes.

21 Q In that kind of a questiennaire, would the style

22 of question, the "mostly yes" "mostly no" approach be the
23 kind that you'd probably use?

24 A Personally I probably would not opt for that.

25 It's adequate. But sort of at root ic the trade-off

;
e
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1 between the fineness of discrimination that's required and
2 the amo6nt of information that is lost. That is, a

3 5-point scale is parhaps optimal because if you go beyond
4 that in numbers of categories of response, you gain very -

5 little information while confusing the respondent. And as

6 you go down from 5 toward 2, you lose this fineness of

7 discrimination, in that sense some information. But if

8 all you are really after is an overall answer of "yes" or

9 "no," this would probably be adequate. I probably would

10 have gone to some larger number of scale points, maybe 5.

11 O How much is the answers to the questions

12 distorted by the "mostly" in there, which implies that it,
.

. 13. .must be at least 51 percent of the . time the condition
~

14 described exists, and thus the person who says: Yes, it's

15 happened but doesn't happen all the time -- how would this

16 survey distort away that data point?

17 A Well, the "mostly yes"/"mostly no" two-response .

| 18 category thing essentially forces the individual to throw
.

19 it one way or the other or else not respond.

20 If they are truly torn -- well, there are some things

21 I've seen in things like that before^too, it wasn't~

22 necessarily that. .They responded -- they checked both

23 boxes. Or they write something in the margin saying: Yes,
'

i 24 sometimes, but not all the time. Or whatever. I didn't

25 find that, really.

-
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1 It forces them to judge one way or the other on the

2 * basis of some combination of the frequency and the

3 significance of it. So it's not just how often it happens,

4 but how large it is in their minds, how important it is in.

5 their minds, in combination with frequency, that causes . .

6 them to leap one way or the other.

7 If -- would having it that way cover up significant

8 acts of intimidation, significant incidents of

9 intimidation? I guess that's the thrust of your question.

10 Q Yes.

11 A It might. But I think my feeling would be it

12 probably wouldn't, or would do so rarely. Because if the

13 intimidation were truly significant to a significant *

14 number of people, I would think it -- that feeling, and
,

15 not just the frequency of it -- would push them toward

16 whatever the other category is.

17 Let's say it was one of the positive worded items, it
,

18 would tend to push them towards "mostly yes" -- "mostly no."

19 0 What is your understanding of the nature of the

20 kind of work that these people were doing which they might

21 or might not have been intimidated from doing right?

22 A My understanding, I suppose, is that they are

23 responsible for checking, inspecting the quality of

24 various aspects of construction as it occurs, whether it

25 amounts to welding something or to putting pipes on

_-
.'
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1 hangers, or whatever. Something like that. It could be

2 concrete. It could be anything. Wiring.
*

3 0 Was it your understanding that most of their

4 work involved fairly objective -- this is either right or

5 it's not right? They had to say either it's okay or not

6 okay, on a very objective evaluation basis?

7 A I suppose it would be my expectation or

8 understanding, knowing the rather stringent requirements

9 that the NRC generally puts in these areas, that there are

10 fairly definite, clear requirements, standards, whatever,

11 that the work must meet, however it is defined. And that

12 they, indeed, have those -- whatever -- if I want to say
' 13 checklist or whatever -- that they have those and those

14 are known to them. And they are looking to see whether,

15 indeed, , hey have been adhered to.t

16 They are not called in to look at something and say:

17 Yes, I don' t think that looks too bad. But rather it's
9

18 much more precise than that.

19 O So th'at your expectation is that they, this 5

20 group of 139 people, would know whether they were doing
21 something wrong that they should be doing right, and would
22 then have a sense of: Well, am I doing it wrong because

23 I'm intimidated? Or because I'm told every time you do it

24 wrong we'll give you an extra $50, whatever it was -- that

25 they would know whether they were doing it right or wrong?

-s
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1 A I would assume that they would know whether they
2 .were doing it right or wrong; that it would not be a

3 situation which you might run into in much less -- oh, I
4 call it critical areas -- where it isn't important whether

5 it's really right or wrong. You.know? It's,not a '

6 situation like that. That they know it is held to be

7. important and they know What meets or exceeds the required
8 standards. I would assume that. 5

,

9 Q How would you go about getting the answer to the.

10 question: Are you being inhibited from doing what you

11 should do, the right thing -- where the person Who is

12 ,being inhibited doesn't realize that they are not doing
13 the right thing? That is, that they are subjectively

14 biasing their judgment on a series of judgmental decisions,
15 but they don't know that they are doing it?

.

16 A Because they don't know the-standards?

17 O Because the standards are not so objective.
,

'

18 They are not as objective as the assumptions that we have

19 just been talking abouti but they are more subjective.
20 How would you go about getting the answer to the

4

21 question: Is this person in fact being intimidated and

22 acting in a way that they would not act if these events

23 didn't exist or the persons themselves don't realize it? '

24 A Well, you know, there are two parts to the

25 problem you just posed. The issue of intimidation could

-
.
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1 still be looked at in this way, or something analogous to
2 it. The issue of their doing it wrong because they don't

.

3 know what's right --
'

4 Q No. .No.

5 A No?
....

6 O That isn't what I meant. Let me give you an

7 example.

8 At this plant there were two ways of reporting
9 nonconforming conditions. One was called an NCR,-and one

10 was' called an IR. For reasons Iiwill not bore you with,

11 management just loved the IR and they didn't very much-
12 like the NCR. But the criteria of when you would use the-

13 IR and when you would use the NCR were not so objective
14 that it was clear in every situation that it was clear,

15 this was an IR or there was an NCR situation. Many of the

16 people who worked for Harry Williams had had a great deal
17 of dispute among them for quite some time over whether

.

18 they should use the IR, or whether they should use the NCR.
.

'
,

19 Harry Williams had already given them a now infamous
,

20 speech on that situation, and so had another man-named Ron

21 Tolson, whose name you may also have come across. So it

22 would be an issue en which there would be za lot .of
~

23 management pressure. '
'

24 And it would be an issue in which I think it's fair to

25 assuihe that management did not want to see NCRs, except
. ,

._
.
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1 when it was absolutely necessary and there was no option.
2 But it wasn't always clear to the person in the field when

'

3 there was clearly to be an NCR. And it was always a gray

4 area there. You might decide to make it an IR.

5 Now, these people are now being asked the question:
6 Are you being discouraged 5r'om doing what you think is

'

7 right? Well, they know what they are supposed to do, but

8 they get faced with a number of situations in the field in
.

9 which it is not crystal clear. And they tend to bias

10 their, decision towards the one which gets them less
11 negative response from management.

.

12 How can you find out in a questionnaire that those

13 people are being discouraged from doing what their natural.

'14 judgment tells them they should do, by the knowledge that
15 there will be a negative response if they go toward the
16 NCR rather than toward the IR? How do you design the

17 questionnaire to get at that question?

18 A I suppose -- well, there are several approaches
'

19 one might consider, one could design questions that

20 directly dealt with that'. You know, how.often do you

21 submit something as an IR that really should be an NCR?

22 Questions like that. You directly ask it. ;

23 Another would be to frame questions that dealt with
|

24 hypothetical problems that should be one or the other;

25 that you truly knew would be one or the other, and ask

'T
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1 them in the question what they would do with it? That

2 would be another way to do it.

3 0 Yes.

4 A Beyond that, I am not sure what I would do. I'd

5 have to think about that for some time. Those are at

6 least two possibi1[ ties.

7 Q How, at all, does this survey, the 1983 survey

8 give you an answer to that kind of issue? The issue of

9 the person who is not consciously aware that they are not
10 doing something that they should do, or that they are

11 being -- that their subjective is directing them away from
12 courses of action where there is a judgment to be made, if

13 one course of action looks like it is going to give them a
'

14 negative response?

15 A In this survey, it would not be that specific
16 issue that would be addressed. It would be that issue as

17 part of an overall feeling or climate of intimidation.

18 In other words, the situation you described is a very *

19 specific, concrete situation. Specific, concrete

20 situations are not really assessed in a questionnaiIre like
21 this that deals with the more general issue.

22 O That's right. I didn't mean my question to be

23 related to the particular NCR/IR, but to the generic issue:

24 How well does this survey help you learn whether there is

25 a subconscious biasing that's taking place as a result of

'T-
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1 negative responses? How does this discover Whether those
2 biases really exist and whether these people find those
3 negative responses?

4 A It seems to me that's a part of the question
,

5 that's addressed by the pattern of responding as opposed
' ' '

6 to the substance of the response; 'that if there are

7 subconscious or unconscious feelings like that that are

8 steering people away from doing anything controversial,
9 that it should show up in this overall pattern of

.

10 intimidation anyway.

11 Q Is that how you looked at.this? Is that the
'

12 issue was whether these people were being discouraged from
13 doing anything' controversial? Your premise Was to exacineg-

-
s

14 and see Whether there was a pervasive discouragement of
15 doing the controversial?

16 A No. I wouldn't say that that was What guided me
17 in this. I used that term, I guess, as an outgrowth of

18 your illustration of irs and NCRs, Which did sound '

1.9 controversi.al. somehow.

20 But the issue that I was addressing here was Whether
21 t.he pattern reflected an underlying feeling of

22 intimidation, which may have come from acts that one is --

23 that they were directly aware of, or of things that they
24 were not directly conscious of but which nevertheless;

25 influenced their behavior in the response to the

.
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1 questionnaire.

2 O Would the questionnaire find indications of --

3 let me' take that back.
4 Give me a couple of examples of what, in your mind,

5 would be the kind of intimidating actions that you think

$would have been present at Comanche Peak, if there were6

7 intimidating actions present. In other words, some idea,

8 what did, you think there was if you had gone down and you
9 had been able to do your full, in-depth survey what did,

. .

10 you think was meant in specific about intimidation?

11 A well, it seems to me intimidation can cover a
,

12 fairly wide range of acts and their effects, their

-. 13 emotional effects.
.

14 For example, maybe at one extreme would be a statement

15 from the company tacked up on the bulletin board saying
16 that anyone who reports anything will be fired. All right?

17 That would be pretty intimidating.

18 Q Reports anything? What do you mean? *

19 A Anything unfavorable, any problems. Sort of " don't

20 nobody bring no bad news" kind of injunction.

21 Q Let me just stop you there because I really want

22 to get at what -- because you were not part of the team's

2; evolutionary process. You didn't read the thousands and

24 thousands of pages of deposition which may explain why you
25 were willing to work for a substantially lower daily rate

-
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1 than anybody else. You sat at your cabin in Michigan --

2 they had the other things.

3 But in the context of this it sounds to me like you
4 were looking for just what yau just described; that is,

5 you were looking for a company that basically was trying
' '

6 to get the word out to everybody that bad news is

7 unacceptable?

8 A No, I was anchoring one end of a distribution at

9 that point. Not stating that as the --

10 0 Give me the other end of your distribution.
,

11 A Okay. The other end would be intimidation that
12 is induced because of, let's say, expressions or maybe not
13 even-verbal -- implications of disapproval.

14 Q- -- -Disapproval of what?

15 A Of the individual. In other words --

16 0 No; of the. individual for doing what?

17 A For doing anything. I mean, if it's doing --

18 let's say doing their job exactly -- someone might frown, '

19 scowl or even verbally say something about "you are too
20 fussy" or whatever. That would be mildly intimidating, to

21 me. Certainly nowhere near as great as a direct threat to
i

22 you that: If you do that or don't do that, you will be
"

23 fired."

24 O All right. You look like you are old enough $o
25 remember Jerry Lee Lewis. Do you remember Jerry Lee Lewis?

i

.-
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1 A Yes.

2 O Remember his song about blue suede shoes?
4

*

3 A Ye's.

4 O Remember what he says in the song: You can do
.

5 anything you want to do but don't step on my blue suede
6 shoes."

7 How effectively does this survey deal with the " don't

8 step on my blue suede shoes," if the blue suede shoes are:

9 " Don't do anything that will slow down the production of
10' this plant but grouse on anything else you want"? Just

11 how good a survey is it for that?

12 A It deals with that issue, among others. Does it
~

13 deal with that issue alone, in a way or to a degree that

14 . would permit you to know, in great detail, whether that

15 was a problem? The answer would be "probably not." You

16 wouldn't know in great detail, though you would know, I

17 think, that that was a problem as part of a broader

18 picture of intimidation. *

19 0 When you did your analysis of 'he survey from
20 the perspective of whether the way in which answers were

21 presented, did they reflect existence of 'n intimidatinga
~

22 atmosphere, did you draw a distinction between people who
23 were willing to grouse about everything but blue suede
24 shoes, and those who just were willing to complain about
25 the blue suede. shoes? Those who were just willing to

.-
+
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1 focus their complaints on the issue of whether production
2 was taking precedence over other considerations like

3 safety?

4 A Well, I did look, particularly in the responses
5 to that last writing question, 20, look at that kind of

6 distinction. In fact I think that's indeed kind of

7 implied by the four categories that I clustered things
8 into; that is, complaints about wages, hours, so forth, on
9 up to suggestions of intimidation. Or more serious

10 complaints about procedures, safety, and the like. There

11 is that kind of distinction in that.,

12 O But what way does that cut in terms of the issue:

13 Did the survey answers reveal a willingness on the part.of--

14 people to com31ain about' matters of intimidation that
15 interfered with them doing their.3cb. What do the number

,

16 of negative answers tell you about that?. Does it tell you

17 that they were free to express that complaint, that they
18 were not free to express it, or you can't draw any

'

19 conclusions about it?

20 A I'm not certain one can draw a conclusion about
21 that distinction. What one can say is that they did not --

22 they felt free to complain about a wide array of things,
23 so that it was clear, you know, that they did not feel

.

24 that they were in a situation in which one never

25 complained about anything -- you know, you couldn't

s-
.
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1 criticize or complain about anything.

2 O Yes.

3 A It's clear that a few people, five of them, felt

4 free to complain about things related to safety or

5 procedures or even just to say "somebody was intimidating
6 me."

7 Q Could five -- it may not be five, right? It

8 could only be as many as three?

9 A I was lumping those two categories together.

10. O But I was saying it could be the two that are in

11 category 3 are part of the three that are in category 4.

12 This chart didn't suggest that you had parsed it carefully
13

,
enough to know whether there's double counting?

14' A- As I~ recall, there is not double counting. I

15 believe -- I think it is five.

16 Q All right. Five out of the 139 is not, in and

17 of itself, is not evidence -- just because five complained,
18 that therefore they didn't feel an inhibition to complain

'

19 about items 3 and 4: is Lt? It doesn't gLve you any clue

20 on that, does it?

21 A I think the answer is "Yes." But let me -- the

22 questionnaire results do not tell you about something that

23 might exist but that one would axpect to have not exist if

24 it did.

25 Q One of the conclusions that you reached was

.~
.
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1 there were enough people complaining about conditions at

2 the plant that you could not conclude that there was an

3 atmosphere in which complaining about conditions at the

4 plant was being discouraged.

5 A That's correct.

6 Q Now my question to you is: Were there enough

7 people complaining about serious safety procedural

8 problems or actual acts of intimidation, that you could

9 say that there was not an atmosphere at the plant that

10 discouraged them from complaining about those two things?

11 A That's where I got into that tongue-twister. I

12 cannot conclude that what I do not see exists.

13 Q But I'm asking you to conclude the opposite.

14 I'm asking you your conclusions, your positive conclusions.

15 can you make the positive conclusion that there was not an

16 atmosphere that discouraged people from reporting the

17 kinds of things that are in your categories.3 and 4 on

'18 page C-107

19 A Okay. Now I think I am on to the question.

20 Q Okay. I'm sorry if I got you confused.

21 A No, it's all right. I cannot conc 1ude anything
,_

22 about what went on in that plant. All I can conclude is

23 what is reflected in the survey responses.

24 O Okay. Even looking at the survey responses, do

25 the survey responses give you a basis to say that the

-
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1 people who believed that there were serious problems with,

2 procedure and safety, and the people who believed that

3 they were being intimidated from reporting those problems,
4 were free to speak up?

5 A Does it permit me to conclude that? It does not

6 permit me to conclude that -- I want to put an adverb on

7 it -- I don't want to be redundant. I was going to say

8 " conclusively."
.

9 I cannot say that beyond any shadow of a doubt. Right?
'

10 That I can't say,

11 O I'm not asking you to do that. Whatever was the

12 level of confidence with which you said this survey shows
13 that people were not discouraged or didn't feel

14 discouraged from complaining; to that level of confidence,
15 can you say that they were not discouraged about

16 complaining about serious procedures and safety problems?
17 A I can conclude that there is, in my judgment, a

18 high likelihood that people who are intimidated by an *

L9 organ 4zation for example, on something of greate

20 consequence, will not say, therefore: But I'm free to

21 complain about other things.
_

22 I mean, it seems to me that most human beings, if
23 someone hits them with that kind of intimidation, will say:
24 Well, the heck with it. I'm just going to stay clear of

25 it. I'm not going to complain about anything. Not draw

T

'

.



-

- . . . . . . - - . . -. - . . - :- =-

20990.0 259
CRT

1 one from column A but don't you dare' draw any from column

2 B and be sure you take one from column A. I just don't

3 think that's very likely.
~

4 Q Why is that? If you touch a stove when it's on

5 and you burn your finger, it doesn't mean that you will

6 not, therefore, touch a door?

7 A No, but --

8 Q You learn there are certain things that you

9 can't touch because they are going to burn you, stoves and
.

10 things that look like stoves. If you were always getting

11 negative responses when you raise safety problems but you
12 didn't get any negative res'ponses when you bitched about
13 the fact that you were only making $11 an h.our, or when

,

14 you complained about the fact that the parking lot was not
15 situated conveniently for your job site or whatever, why
16 would you come away with a conclusion that you should only --
17 that you shouldn't grouse about anything? Wouldn't you be

'18 getting a mixed set of responses and you would learn which
! 19 way to go? Don't bitch about safety but keep complaining

20 about salary?

21 A Let me go back to your stove. If, having never
,_

22 encountered a stove you make a mistake of laying your hand

23 on a hot burner and so forth, I think what you don't learn

24 is: "Never lay your hand on a hot burner." You learn

25 never to lay your hand on the burner at all, because you-

#-
,

.
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1 can't be sure. And it seems to me in situations in |

2 organizations, where the organization is seen as likely to

3 clobber someone who complains about something in a
4 particularly important area, I would guess that the effect

5 becomes generalized, at least for that period of time,

6 whatever it is. Just, you know: " Stay out of the way.

7 Don't complain about anything. Be safe." You know?

8 Q But your premise is " clobber." What if it's

9 just that when you report a safety problem you find

10 yourself in three different meetings at which people are
*11 expecting you to justify why it was that you reported that

12 safety problem, and it's made you feel uncomfortable. You

13 just felt like -- that wasn't worth it. It wasn't worth
k~

14 it for me to go to those three meetings and have three of

15 .my' supervisors question me about "How come you wrote the

16 NCR, why wasn't it an IR7" Not in a nasty way, but people

17 don't like having to justify themselves to other people.
18 "I'm told you don't like it here. I wouldn't if I were.on

*

L9 the other sida "

20 It's not a clobbering. It isn't that management docked

21 you five days pay. It's that ' hattheydealtwit]hyouat t

22 other end of your spectrum.

23 Now, why would that make you reluctant, particularly

24 when asked the question: Do you think you are making
'

.

25 onough money? To say: No, I don't think I'm making

,
'

i
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1 enough money.
,

2 Why would the rational person assume that they would
3 also be subjected to some kind of an inquisition situation

4 over that issue?

5 A No, I don't think that they would be subjected
,

6 to an inquisition situation over it. But then in this

7 instance, it is not someone going around asking them if
8 they are paid enough. It's the issue of: In this climate,

9 whatever it is, can you safely complain about something?
10 In the exampie you gave it would be clear to an'

11 individual in that kind of a climate that it was -- it was
12 not to your advantage, best interests or whatever, to

13 complain about "this" category of things. Would you

14 'therefore feel that if you complained about other

15 categories of things would it amount to anything?
16 My hunch is that complaining about the wages and hours,
17 or benefits, you know -- you may not run into a stone wall

18 of intimidation but you probably will run into bureaucracy, '

L9 Laga.l. requirements, contrac.t. laws, prevailing. waga rates,
i

20 we don't do it that way, we can't do it this way -- all

21 the things we run into in large organizations. And there

22 is a risk there, too, not necessarily of being clobbered
,

23 .here, either, but of being seen as a whiner, a chronic nag,
24 or whatever. And that would not be pleasant either.

25 To.the extent that it is simply unpleasant treatment,

s

t#,

e

, - - - , - - - , , . -,. .
- --- - ,.



.-
--

. . - - - ...- -- - --

'

20990.0 262
ERT

f if one wants to call it that, that's at issue. I'm not

2 sure these others are devoid of that either. And if it is

3 something more serious that is sort of -- I won't say
4 " promised," but whatever it is sitting in the background --
5 my hunch would be that it would generalize to any
6 complaints.

f7 Are you suggesting that when a person raise a
'

. 6 taint, if nothing is done that after a while they stop--

9 raising the complaint? That the failure to do anything

10 about the complair.t is itself an inhibitor in theirs

11 riising the complaint subsequently?

12 A It can be an inhibitor. But you can't rely on

._ 13 its being an inhibitor. Th'at is, if you raise a complaint(,
14 -- and someone -- whoever -- doesn't do anything about it;

15 they raise it again, they don't do anything about it; you

16 raise it; a third time they still don't do anything about

17 it; some individuals will say, "Well, what the heck. I

18 might as well not raise it. I might as well save my ' *

19 breath."

20 Other people, however, will be precisely the opposite.
21 I'm referring to the FAA thing I did two years ago. In

22 that instance the controllers had complained about

23 conditions for years and gotten nowhere. It didn't stop

24 them complaining about conditions. What it led to was

25 rebellion.

.
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1 So sometimes the experience of'either nonresponsiveness

2 or even unpleasant treatment as a response to complaining

3 leads people, not to simply give up to apathy, but to

4 outright rebellion.
"

5 Q But you certainly end up with less complaints

6 overall. You are saying some people will persevere

7 through it but some will certainly drop out of the

8 complaining class; right? Over time?

9 A Some will drop out. What the proportions will

10 be one way or the other I have no way of knowing. I'm

11 simply saying it could lead them to more serious -- what

12 would one call it? -- more serious behavior about the

l l} issues, rather.than to less.

('
14 (Discussion off the record.)
15 BY MR. ROISMAN:

16 Q The section of the report itself, not appendix

17 C, which deals with the 1983 survey -- did you write that

18 section? '

19 A I did not.

20 Q Did you review that section before it was made

21 into a final report?
._

22 A I don't believe I did; no.
,

23 Q Were you asked about it? Did anybody talk to

24 you about it before it was made into a final report?

25 A I don't believe so; no.

.
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1 Q So the only part of this document that's called

2 "EG&G report" that you personally reviewed before it was

3 completed and/or that you wrote, is part C that has your
4 name on it; correct?

5 A That's right. That is correct.

6 Q Now, does your answers earlier to questions by ,

7 the other counsel regarding whether you were supportive of
'8 the results of the entire report, that's not based upon

9 your doing the work yourself?

'

10 A That's correct. '

'11 Q You have read over the report, it sounds
,

12 reasonable to you if everything that they saw would have'

{"' 13 caused t, hem to reach those conclusions?

14 A" That's correct.

15 Q At the beginning of your report on C-4, you say
16 "the survey results analyzed can contain no direct reading

,

17 about possible acts of intimidation. It also contained no '

'

18 direct reading about the feeling or emotion of the :

19 respondents. What they can contain is evidence that the -

20 responses were distorted in ways congruent with

21 intimidation having been felt."
. , _

22 When you read that, what I understood you to be saying
.

23 was, essentially, that I am disregarding these surveys for

24 their substantive content and I'm looking at them as

25 indicative of a process. If the employees felt

'

-;.
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1 intimidated, IwealdExpect to see it show up in the way

2 in which they answered the questions, rather than the

3 ppecific content of the knewers. And that you were not

4 going.to drew conclusions about whether they substantively
5 did or didn't give you examples of intimidation or not,

6 but that you were only going to look to see whether or not

7 that they answered certain^ questions or didn't, what

8 patterns you could say had emerged from that? Am I --

9 A No. That's not what I tried to say in that

10 paragraph'. *

11 Q All right. Good. Maybe you could explain it
.

12 then, again. Because I was not sure about it at all.

13 A Other than the behavior, the timidity behavior7,

14 ' which Ir-treated as sort of the overall, or first indicator

15 supported by two other things, namely an act that induced

16 it and an emotion that was a reaction to it -- okay?

17 dcher than that behavior, the survey itself is not -- it's

le not a snapshot of those acts that you might get if you --
'

,

19 if you somehow got a reading upon the behavior of Joe

i 20 Dokee, September 5, 1981 -- whatever. Okay? It is not

21 that.
. .

22 It can describe whole categories of, like supervisory

23 style or something. But it is not a direct reading on

24 that specific act. Okay?

25 0 Yes.

P
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1 A It also is not a direct reading on the emotion

2 that is inside the individual, such as what you might get
3 if you did an examination of hormonal level changes.
4 0 Yes.

5 A Rather, what it is is a reading upon what the

6 respondents said, and the pattern with which they -- the

7 pattern they used in saying it, that, as an act yes, as--

8 a behavior, a set of behaviors in this case, can be

9 reasonably assumed to imply the other two legs of the
10 stool. In other words, to imply that there was'a feeling

<

'

11 in these people of apprehhnsion and whatever, intimidation

12 and that, therefore, there had to have been an act, an act

13 at least perceived by'them, that would induce it.
.

- - 14 -' ' Q 'Nowt-in your examination on the intimidation"

15 question,, do you look only at whether there was indication,
16 as the letter to you on the 27th suggests -- of management
17 intimidating?

18 A I did not specifically orient myself exclusively '

19 to management inti.midati.on, though. L wou.ld,assu=a tha.t. L

20 was limiting myself to intimidation in the organizational

21 setting and not, let's say, intimidation coming from being

22 brought up to say "nobody likes a complainer." Not that

23 kind of intimidation.

24 0 Well, in your instructions in the July 27th

25 letter, you are told, for instance -- let's see - "this

t

'*.~
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1 is distinct from intimidation that some inspectors may ,

2 have felt from actions on the part of crafts personnel."

3 Now, the questionnaire that you looked at might have some

4 questions about crafts.
~

5. A That's right.

6 Q Did you follow that instruction? Did you
4

* 7 disregard ~that, the statements regarding perception of *

8 intimidation or perception of pressure or conflicts with

9 the craft personnel?
.' '

10 A I did not ignore those ideas.*
,

11 Q All right. What did you do with it?

12 A I treated them as I did all of the other items.

13 Q When you say you treat them as you did all the

14. .other. items, did they show up in your listing on page C-10,.-

15 under categories 3 and 47 If k craft person -- if they

16 said, "Well, craft was trying to get me not to do it the

17 right way," if that statement were made, would it show up
18 under statement 37 *

19 A It would show up in here. Where, specifically --

20 I'm not quite certain where I would put it. But I did not

21 drop any of the written-in responses on the grounds that
22 they dealt with crafts and the letter said that was not

23 the issue.

24 Q No, but it is very important. I'm puzzled that

25 you wouldn't know which category you would put them into.,

'.~
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1 There were some statements that said that craft was
2 discouraging us from finding problems, or would argue with

3 us,and so forth. Did you call that number 127 or did you

4 call that number 37

5 A I would call that number 3, if they said

6 something about, you know, somebody -- craft is always
7 getting its way, or that crafts people get all the goodies,

8 or something like that. Then I probably would put it in

9 number 2. But if it dealt with' issues of safety and so-

10 forth, then I definitely would,put it under category 3.

11 MR. TREBY: Why don't we take a couple of

12 minutes. Realign ourselves.

13 (Discussion off the record.)
14 EXAMINATION OF PANEL RESUMED

15 MR. TREEY: We are up to, now, the last phase, I
.

16 guees -- the last two hours.

17 DR. MARGULIES: Let's try to stick to that

18 because I really want to try to catch my plane. .

19 (Discussion off the record.)
20 BY MR. HIRSCHHORN:

21 Q Dr. Bowers, there was some colloquy between you
22 and Mr. Roisman about the section of'the report itself
23 that reviews your findings, your conclusions, and you
24 indicated that you had neither written it nor been

25 consulted about it.

.
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1 A That's correct.

2 Q Have you had an opportunity to read it?

3 A Yes.

4 Q And would you say that it accurately reflects
.

5 your own findings and conclusions?

6 A It accurately summarizes them; yes.

7 Q Even if, hypothetically, Mr. Roisman's premises,

8 namely that the criteria for inspections or for the

9 inspector's work were subjective rather than objective,

10 and that intimidation was strictly limited to the safety

11 area and accident was perhaps even encouraged, if not
'

12 tolerated in other areas, even if those premises were,

13 wouldn't you have expected the 1983 survey to have
.

14_. reflect.ed what. intimidation.there was?

15 A I would have expected it to reflect whatever

16 intimidation there was, because I think it's very

17 difficult to set things up in an organization as -

18 selectively intimidating. '

19 Q I'm not sure who would be the best person,

20 perhaps Mr. Kaplan or Dr. Stratton, could summarize for us

21 the process by which the team reached its conclusions?

22 And by that I mean, I got a sense, although I don't think

23 it was crystal clear, from yesterday's discussions, that

24 at least Dr. Margulies and Mr. Rice went off and spent

25 some time on the data and then the team mot, either

-
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1 physically together or by conference call, and then they
2 went off and met again. I wonder if you could describe

3 that in as much detail as can yo~u recall.

4 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) Correct. Okay. Basically the

5 study team people were hired on the understanding of what
6 the scope of the study was to be, they were to deal with

7 the climate of intimidation. They were told that a number

8 of depositions, reports would be sent to them. That they

9 were to read those. And we would get back together after
,

10 a few-week period and begin writing a report.

11 In terms of getting started, I believe Chuck Rice took

12 the initiative of saying: Well, let's get a little more

13 refinement on what our definition of " intimidation" is, so
.

--14- -that we are all reading for the same kinds of things. And

15 Chuck checked around, as I understand, because now we are

16 in the time period when I was on vacation -- Chuck checked

17 around with Newt and Bill, and got a concurrence that that

'18 seemed to be an adequate working definition, a general
19 guideline to help get started.

20 Am I giving you too much detail?

21 Q No. That's fine.

22 A Okay. So basically, then, people went off, did

23 thair reading independently. Then the next time they met

24 was in Idaho Falls on Friday, the 5th or so. They met in

25 Idaho Falls and we had an evening meeting. I guess it

~ ~ .~
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1 wasn't Friday -- it was a Sunday night.

2 A (WITNESS RICE) Sunday night?

3 A (WITNESS KAPLAN)'And at that time people were

4 asked for the first time what their conclusions were; or

5 what they were finding. Basically we were getting ready

6 to write a repobi.'
7 Q That would be Sunday, August 5th?

8 A (WITNESS STRATTON) Right.

9 O So that would be after Dr. Bower's report'was
''

10 dated if not received?

11 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) Dr. Bower's report had been

12 seen by me. I don't know if Dr. Stratton had seen it.

13 Margulies had not and Rice had not. They received it for

14 ._.the first time,_actually, Monday.

15 And at that point I checked around the table to ask

16 primarily -- well, to ask Rice and Margulies, and Bill, I

17 believe, and I had had some discussion -- asked these

'

18 other guys what their findings,were, what their
19 conclusions were, in a summary kind of way. And basically

20 their overall findings were the same; basically, that

21 there had not been a clir. ate of intimidation.
22 Because wo were so close in what the assessment of the

23 situation was, it was decided to write an integrated
24 report.

25 There might be more reasons for having decided to write

. . .-;-
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1 an integrated report, but that was certainly a factor.

2 Then we proceeded the next day to say what would the

3 categories of the report be'and divided up'the work in

4 terms of people taking a shot at writing a first draft for

5 'different sections of the report. That's how we got

6 started. -

7 Q So that it is accurate to say that three

8 independent -- strike that.

9 It is accurate to say that three different individuals,

10 each selected for a particular field of expertise, and
*

11 each examining at least part if not most of the raw data,

12 reached the same basic conclucion?
13 A Correct. .

~

*14 -.BY.MR. DU BOFF_

15 0 Dr. Bowers, have you read the de.finition of

16 intimidation in the report?

17 A (WITNESS BOWERS) Yes.

18 Q I believe it's at page 5. -

19 A Yes.

20 Q You are familiar with it. Is that definition

21 consistent with appendix C and the conclusions that you
22 set forth in appendix C7

.-

23 A I think it is. The difference, to the extent

24 there in a difference in the body of the report, treats

25 the behavior as a separate and sort of co-equal category.

.
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1 I treated it as an overall category, with two

2 triggering subcomponents -- all three parts are in my
.

3 definition as it is in their'.s

4 Q All three parts are in the definition you use?

5 A Yes.

6
~

Q Can you turn to page 5 of the report? The five

7 bullet paragraphs there, those indicators are all

8 consistent with your definition as well?

9 A Let me examine them a moment.
~

10 They are a'11 consistent with it. They state in much

11 , greater detail what I stated and dealt with in more

12 general terms.

13 Q . Turning to the 1983 survey responses, in your
(. -

14 .. analysis of.the responses did you -- did they.suggest to

15 you any feeling on the part of the respondents that their

16 identity would be disclosed?

17 A Saw nothing that suggested that.

18 MR. DU BOFF: That's all I have. Thank you --
'

19 oh, Mack, you have some questions.

20 BY MR. WATKINS:

21 Q Dr. Margulies, yesterday I believe you stated

22 that in assessing the data, all the data, you focused more
|

23 on inhibitors than on facilitators; is that correct?

24 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Yes. I said I was more

25 interested in looking -- since the question was,'"Is there

.

'.
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1 a climate of intimidation," I was more interested in

2 trying to discover what would be the producers, the

3 factors th'at would contribute to that. That's right.

4 MR. TREBY: Keep your voice up.

5 BY MR. WATKINUt

-- 6 Q So you focused mo,re on the negative than en the

7 positive?

8 MR. TREBY: Wait. Don't nod. Answer.

9 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I'm sorry -- yes.
,

10 Q- In assessing climate, isn't that like counting

11 rainy and snowy days and ignoring sunny days altogether?
12 A, 'The question wasn't to produce a report that
13 described t'he climate profile at Comanche Peak. That,

14 _ a_s.n't.the charge.w

15 0 Wou).dn't positive management attributes,

16 positive management actions, tend to mitigate the negative
17 aspects?

18 A Well, if you look at some of the ir.dicators, I '

19 mean there are things that fall into that general category.
20 We were interested in seeing the degree to which

21 management took prompt and effective action; the degree to
~

22 which the management protected the job security of

23 individuals -- so, I mean it wacn't something that was
24 totally ignored,

4

25 But I'm saying an a focal point, as a target for

'.'

-
.

'
P n

, .



_ _ _ _ . .

-
--

. . _ . _ . . . _
--

. . _ _ .~

'

20990.0
'

275
CRT

1 exploring the issue, we tended to look more at the

2 contributors to the climate. But we didn't ignore the

3 others. I'mean those were part of the indicators.

4 O In that sense, in any event, your approach was

5 more conservative than not, wasn't it, in assessing

6 climate of intimidation? '

7 A I wouldn't use that word. I'd say it was more

8 focused. I'd say it was more focused.

9 Q Mr. Rice, do you agree?

10 A (WITNESS RICE) Yes.

11 Q Doctor, you mentioned yesterday that there's

12 very little in'the literature regarding intimidation,

13 industrial organization intimidation. What is there

14 - little 'about- in' the literature, exactly? What were you

15 looking for that you didn' t find?

16 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) There are various ways of

17 defining " climate" in the literature. There are various
'

18 ways of dimensionalizing " climate." There's very little

19 instrumentation. , for example, that specifically measures
20 climate of intimidation, or intimidation specifically as

21 an element of climate.
.._

27 Secondly, I find very little specific research on the

23 impacts of an intimidating climate. And I think I did a

24 recsonably thorough literature search.

25 G You mentioned that you did find literature on

.
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1 power?

2 A ch, yes.

3 Q Can you tell me what that is?

4 A Ch, there's lots of information on sources of

5 organizational power, how power is used in: organization.s,
6 particular modes of utilizing power in conflictzresolution,

7 various dimensions of power; and, subsequently,

8 organizational politics, these' days, is very popular.

9 Q Did you use any of those macerials in conducting-

10 your survey? Your study? '

11 A I find that they were sort of general, and I am
.

12 familiar with the literature, but not terribly pointed to

13 help focus this, study.-

('
14 _ Q-__ ...Did.you. plan.to write anything.for publication

15 regarding your participation in this enterprise?

16 A Well, to be perfectly honest, I was sitting over

17 there actually watching the behavior of the attorneys and

18 I -- no, I'm just kidding.
'

,

19 (Laughter.)

20 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I'm just quipping.

21 O You have my consent.
--

22 (Discussion off the record.)
23 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) The notion crossed my mind.

24 I think really -- by the way, I checked thi's out'with some

25 of my colleagues a't school and they are also rather
_

,
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1 intrigued with this idea. So I think potentially it might

2 be something that's worth exploring in more ' detail.
'

3 BY MR. WATKINS:

4 O Have you put anything down? Written anything in

5 an outline?

6 A No.

7 Q Dr. Stratton?

8 A (WITNESS STRATTON) No.

9 Q Dr. Bowers?

10 A (WITNESS BOWERS) You mean for publications?

11 O Yes.

12- A I have no intention.of publishing anything from

13 this.,

. 14. .. Q..' _.To what. extent, Dr. Margulies, would your

15 written product differ from conclusions that you reached

16 here? What would you analyze that you have not already

17 done?

18 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Well, I think number one is, *

19 I tried to point out, in at least the portions that I

20 wrote, the complexity of dealing with this issue: the

21 interpretation of all the elements in the definition, what

22 the acts are, what the probabilities of perception are,

23 what the probabilities of subsequent action are. So I
'

24 think there's -- I think some more interesting work could

25 be done in sharpening and conceptualizing this whole

s
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1 notion. That's number one.

2 Secondly, personally I don't believe that -- this is
.

3 sort of a case study. So we don't really have available

4 more global information in other organizations of the same

5 type, or different organizations, different types of

6 organizations. I think that might be an interesting

7 avenue.

8 We all implied here, over the last day and a half or so,

9 of the very important ands critical stressful relationships

10 between production and quality control. That's worth some

11 additicnal exploration, I think.

12 O Just so I understand, you and Mr. Rice,

13 Dr. Margulies, did not divide up the depositions ands

- 14...--transcripts? .-You: duplicated the effort? Each of you

15 reviewed everything that there is to review?

16 A Right.

17 O You might not be up to speed on what's happened

18 since the report was published -- '

19 A That's accurate.

20 0 Dr. Margulies, what kind -- can you give us an

21 example of things that you read that you decided simply

tothequestionthatyouwe$estudying?22 weren't relevant

23 Testimony, for example?

24 A Again, there were two specific things that at

25 least come quickly to mind. There was one eposition that

=:
.
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1 had to do specifically with a particular personnel
2 procedure. And I felt there was a good deal of detail

3 about the procedure, but very little indication of how

4 that was applicable to the question that I was interested
.

5 in.

6 Another, I thought the bulletin board incident was not

7 terribly relavant.

8 Q What was the bulletin board incident?

9 A There were concerns about where the bulletin
10 boards were placed and where on the bulletin board the

11 telephone number or instruction -- it had to be in the

12 lower right-hand side -- that kind of thing. And it was a

13 lot of detail that I felt wasn't terribly relevant to what

14 .If was.,dping. .. . .

15 O Mr. Rice, to go back to something I asked;

16 Dr. Margulies, did you feel that you focused more on the

17 negative aspects of the plant than the positive?

18 A (WITNESS RICE) No, I don't really think so. I *

19 think it was an attempt to view all of it as relevant data.

20 Obviously, the filter through which you are processing all

21 of this in your own mind, however, is related to the

22 consideration as to whether a climate of intimidation

23 existed. So perhaps from that standpoint. I wouldn't

24 call it a focus on the negative, however.

25 0 Yesterday I think both of you, at least I know

. -!
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1 you did, Dr. Margulies, indicated that you did not

2 consider credibility of individual allegers. You would

3 have ignored, therefore, facts such as that the alleger

4 was a two time felon or had misrepresented facts elsewhere.

5 You just ignored that; is that correct?

6 A Yes. I didn't make any judgment about the

7 quality or truthfulness of either the information that I

8 was looking at or the person who was providing it. I just

9 took it --
.

10 0 You took it at face value?

11 A -- at face value.

12 Q Did you also ignore evidence tending to indicate

13 that the facts as related by- the individual could not have
'-

.

14- been true?

15 A I think in a general sense I have to say I

16 couldn't make that judgment.

17 O So you didn't make that' judgment; is that right?
.

18 A That's right.

19 O In that sense, therefore, you gave the allegers

20 the benefit of the doubt?

21 A I didn't make the judgment..
_

22 O Well, an alleger comes forth and says "I was

23 intimidated." You accepted that as face value, no matter

24 that it might not have been true or that this person might
25 be of doubtful credibility?

.
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1 A I couldn't make that judgment. If a manager
.

2 said, "the alleger says there was never a meeting and I
3 know darned well there was," I didn't make the judgment
4 that the manager was incorrect either. That was just a

5 misunderstanding or distortions of a piece of data. I

6 just treated it that way.

7 Q Prior to our session here yesterday, Mr. Kaplan, ,
8 I'll ask you first, did you have any contact with anyone
9 that you know represents the intervenors?

.10 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) No.

11 Q Did you have any contact with anyone from any of
12 the following organizations: Citizens Association for a

,

13 . Sound Energp; Trial Lawyers for Public Justice; or the

14 Government Accountability Project?

15 A No.

16 Q Mr. Rice? *

17 A (WITNESS RICE) No.-
.

18 Q Dr. Stratton?

19 A { WITNESS STRATTON) Prior to when? I
|-

20 Q Yesterday. Prior to yesterday's session here?
|

21 A I -- on a visit to Comanche Peak with Dr. '

22 Margulies, we sat in on one deposition. Tony Roisman was

23 present in that session and we simply were introduced.
24 Q Dr. Margulies?

25 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I agree.

. _ = -
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1 Q Dr. Bowers?
,

2 A (WITNESS BOWERS) I have had no contact with any

3 of those.

4 Q Mr. Rice, I was interested in your statement

5 yesterday that Mr. Tolson might not have had any more

6 influence over blind truth, let's call them, than

7 supervisors somewhere down the chain. Do you remember

8 that?

9 A (WITNESS RICE) Yes.

10 Q Dr. Margulies, do you agree with 'that, that a

11 supervisor, Mr. Tolson in particular, might have less

12 influence?

13 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I'm saying it's either/or.

14 I'm saying sometimes people at the top are so divorced and

15 detached from the operations that they really have minimal

16 operational influence.

17 on the other hand, it's also true that people at the

18 top can have, and sometimes do, strong influence on the '

19 kind of attitudas and c,u.Ltura of the. organiut. ion, how tha
-

20 organization proceeds. So it's a matter of either/or.
21 O Have you seen enough about Mr. Tolson in this

22 record to reach any judgments, to make any judgments about

23 whether he falls into one category or the other?

24 A I don't think I could comfortably make the

25 judgment.

.
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1 O What are the attributes, then, of the kind of

2 isolated manager that has little influence, or less

3 influence?

4 A Where the role has begun to evolve to a more

5 longer range, strategic management of the enterprise;

6 where the manager is concerned and needs to spend a
7 greater part of his or her time interfacing with other

8 units outside of the organization; where the role has

9 evolved, such where the manager's role has evolved more in

10 the change and implementation of n'ew technology. That

11 person would be involved, in terms of the way they would

12 spend their time, in issues that are more detached from

13 the day-to-day operation of the organization.

14 Q In this case, what about practical things, like:

15 "Does the person write a lot of memos for distribution?

16 Does the person leave his office to go out into the field?"

17 Are those relevant to that question?

18 A Well, sure. And what I said is a person who is
'

19 more involved in the day-to-day operations would spend

20 time in more of a directing, managing, monitoring role on

21 the day-to-day operations. That person, depending on one's

22 own leadership style and its effectiveness, could have a

23 lot of influence.

24 O Mr. Rice, can you add to that? Have you reached

25 any conclusion about Mr. Tolson?

,-
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1 A (WITNESS RICE) I think'I probably said yesterday,'

2 and I would repeau: I think there were intimidating ;

3 aspects to Mr. Tolson's personality. |

4 Q Right. I understand that and I'm going to

5 address that in a minute. The question is, was he highly

6 influential, in your view, or less influential, as -

7 compared to supervisors in the field, for example?

8 A If I recall correctly, Tolson was probably the

9 third level up from QC inspector. At most construction

10 sites, the actual interac' tion of each one of the

11 inspectors with somebody three levels up in the

12 organization would be very few and far between. They

13 would almost, almost be. limited to having, perhaps, sat in-

14 on some meetings with them without any direct. interaction

15 between them. In addition, viewing memos that might be

16 posted on the bulletin board, or that sort of thing, might

17 also be there.

18 The primary influence that I would expect to see on the '

19 part of -- influence on OC inspectors would be the

20 immediate QC supervisor immediately above them. Just like

| 21 a foreman on top of a craft worker.
: .

22 O Okay. Now, as to Mr. Tolson, the intimidating

23 aspects of Mr. Tolson's behavior, that relates to the way

24 that he conducted himself, the way that he talked; is that

25 right?

.
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1 A That was my co'nclusion; yes.
.

2 O There is a distinction between having such a

3 personality and intentionally'trying to intimidate people,
4 isn't there?

5' A I would say "yes."

6 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I would say that.

7 Q Dr. Margulies, do you make that distinction in

8 Mr. Tolson's case?

9 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I really would like to'

10 decline on that because I really did not, certainly at -

11 this point, make judgments about either the personality or
,

12 the truthfulness of what was reported.

13 The answer to your question is, in my opinion, as I

14 said, there are two possibilities. There are very

15 explicit identifiable acts of intimidation. And as I said

16 yesterday about three or four times, when those acts are

17 coupled with threats or potential use of negative

18 sanctions, they are very explicit. '

19 There are also behaviors that are implicitly

20 intimidating, that do not have those characteristics, but

21 can be, in the perception of the perceiver, intimidating.
22 So I agree with that part of it. I don't think I have

23 enough information, frankly, at this point anyway, to make
24 judgments about, A, whether those things really occurred

25 explicitly; or, B, whether the personality of the players
'*
.,
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I was such that they are naturally intimidated -- that is
,

2 that people would perceive the behavior as such. That's
.

3 an honest response.

4 O I'm sure they all are.

5 A Thank you.

6 Q With respect to Mr. Tolson's, what you

7 characterized as his personality, would that personality

8 have the greatest effect on the meekest person?

9 A That is people who tend to have a style that is

10 mors likely to be interpreted or perceived as intimidating?
11 I don't know if it's meekest, but some --

12 O How would you characterize it, the person on

13 whom it would have the greatest effect?
,

14 A Generally people who tend to just be more

15 sensitive to that kind of behavior.

16 Let me give you an example. On the one hand, it could

17 be meekest. On the other hand, sometimes the most

18 aggressive styles tend to be the most sensitive to other '

19 aggressive styles. It's very hard, I think, to categorize.
.

20 The best thing I could say is that there probably is a

21 group of people who would be very sensitive to that and

22 would interpret that behavior as intimidating. But I have

23 trouble differentiating, at least right now.

24 O Mr. Rice, you, I think, answered affirmatively a

25 minute ago that there is -- to the question: Is there a

. =
e
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'

1 distinction between having an intimidating personality and
2 intentionally committing intimidating acts; is that right?
3 A (WITNESS RICE) Yes.

4 Q Have you formed a judgment about whether

5 Mr. Tolson intentionally committed intimidating acts?
6 A I guess my feeling is that the answer to that is

7 "no." The answer is "yes, I have formed an opinion," and,

8 the answer, further, is "no, I don't believe it was

9 intentional." And when I say "an intimidating personality,"
10 'there are also areas in which it is obvious that he has a --
11 at least the record would tend to indicate that he has a
12 caring personality with respect to a lot of the people.

13 So, like anybody, it isn't a black and white case.

'

14 It's a case of having what appears to be intimidating
15 aspects to his personality.

16 O Okay. Nonetheless, you discounted a lot of that

17 and focused instead on the state of mind of the individual,
18 .the alleger, the person who claimed intimidation in his -

19 contacts with Mr. Tolson; is that right?

20 A Yes.
i

21 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Yes.

22 A (WITNESS RICE) Oh, I'm sorry, I thought you were
23 asking me. !

! 24 Q No, I was. I got your answer and I wanted --

25 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Sure.
|

I
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1- Q You have each, by now, for better or for worse,

2 gotten a feel for how the lawyers in this proceeding have

3 gon'e about trying to prove the cases. And the way it

4 worked at least initially was the intervenor would produce
~

5 a witness who said "I was intimidated," and then the

6 company would put on witnesses to say, "no, you weren't."

7 Is that a fair statement of how it started out anyway?
8 A (WITNESS HARGULIES) I think it's fair.
9 MR. ROISHAN: Just for the record, that's not

* 10 how it started out. -

11 A (WITNESS RICE) The company witnesses were the
.

12 first ones that we saw.

13- BY MR. WATKINS:.

14 Q Right. Due to a procedure that I have never

15 encountered before and hope never to again.
16 A (WITNESS RICE) It added burdens to the review of
17 the depositions.

18 Q Would you agree that what we are left with, '

19 though, in, looking at. the totality of it-, is we have a

20 bunch of allegers and we have a bunch of responsive
21 evidence, either that the allegation is true or not true;

_

22 is that fair?

23 A (WITNESS RICE) Yes.

24 O Dr. Margulies?

25 A (WITNESS HARGULIES) Yes.

.:
e

oe,e-
en

___.._i



- -

- . . . . . - - . _ . . - . . , , . - - . . -

- -

20990.0 289
BRT

1 0 The intervenors certainly did not produce

2 witnesses who said "I wasn't intimidated" for obvious

3 reasons. In that respect, Dr. Margulies, would you say

4 that the record of the case developed this summer is

5 somewhat biased toward actual incidents of intimidation?

6 You haven't heard from all of the other inspectors out

7 there; is that correct?

8 A See, I'm having problems with the line of

9 questioning so you'll have to help me. My problem is.that

10' I feel on a dilemma. And the dilemma is between trying to

11 make judgments of individual instances of intimidation,

12 and I'm not going to argue whether there were or there

13 weren't. In fact, in my view -- wait, wait, let me finish.
.

14 Hear me out.

15 In my view, in terms of the charge and focus of the

16 project, to try to make a judgment about climate of

17 intimidation, it wouldn't matter if there were 10 or 12 or --

'
18 I don't know what the number is -- actual incidents of

19 i$1t.imidation What I'm more. interested ir. is the, as I

20 said yesterday,.the overall pattern, the gestalt, what's

21 going on in this place. So I'm more comfortable trying to

22 deal with that rather than each item.

23 Now, given that --

24 Q I appreciate it. I agree with everything you

25 say. Given that, how representative is this hearing

.=
.
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I record, tie depositions and the transcripts?
2 A I was very comfortable with the survey data

3 because I think the survey data in both cases at least*

4 covered more ground in terms of climate of intimidation.

5 It covered more ground. There was more breadth.

6 We can always argue about what the quality of those

7 responses are, whether the questions did what they were

8 supposed to do, whether they actually measured what they

9 were supposed to messure, et cetera, et cetera. But I

10 think there's some breadth there.

11 I think what we've got is a whole series of things that

12 make up this data p'ool.
'

13 I don't ,think the depositional material is unimportant.

14 Q I wasn't suggesting that it was.

15 A What I'm saying is it's a piece of a number of

16 things that come together to try to help give a picture of

17 what's going on here.

18 O My question again was: How representative is '

19 the hearing material?

20 A Let me see if I understand what you are saying.

21 If one only gets depositions from people who are now

ofaself-selectedkrocess.22 allegers, then it's sort So

23 in that respect, it has that characteristic. Is that --

| 24 Q Presenting a witness to say "I have been
:

i 25 intimidated and here's what happened" is one thing. How

y
9
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1 do you show -- on what do you rely, including the absence --
2 it's hard to prove, isn't it? The absence of intimidation?

3 A Well, I think the methodology for doing that, I

4 think David has discussed in a lot of detail this morning,
~

5 using more g1obal data while looking at patterns of
6 responses and making inferences from those patterns. So I

7 think from a behavioral science point of view the

8 methodology, while not flawless, is fairly straightforward.

9 O Let's go back to your observation that we have

10 10 or 11 or-12, or however many actual incidents of

11 intimidation in the depositions, for example. Your

12 indication was that some -- or your belief is that some

13 intimidation is inevitable, some conflicts of that sort

14 are inevitable?

15 A It doesn't surprise me.

16 Q It follows, to me anyway -- and correct me if

17 I'm wrong -- that given those data, given the '79 survey,
,

18 given the whole data base that you evaluated, it was '
.

19 important, to puA thnne. i nrHvidual incidents in context and
20 that's exactly what you've done, isn't it?

21 A That's exactly what I tried to do.
-

22 Q Mr. Rice, do you agree?

23 A (WITNESS RICE) Repeat the question.

24 Q Let me go back a couple of questions. How

25 representative of plant conditions do you think the
.

- -. .. . . . _ .-
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1 hearing record developed over the summer is?

2 A (WITNESS RICE) I was adding up some numbers,

3 writing down some numbers while you were talking with, or

4 asking Newt questions.

5 In the area of depositions from the alleged intimidated

6 people, you've got roughly 40 to 50 depositions. We've

7 got an equal number that come from the other side of the

8 fence, from the management side of the fence.

9 In addition to that you've got something like 145

10 people that were interviewed' by the Office of Inspection
11 and their reports, another 38 that were in an additional

12 interview process that -- plus something like 121 in one

13 of tha surveys and 130 in another one of the surveys. So ,

.

14 you ire looking at a data base in terms of people that
15 were talked to and had an opportunity of something close
16 to 500 people.

,

17 Obviously some of those are duplicates. But I think

18 the data base that we were looking at is a large number of
,

19 people and it's not limited to simply the people that were
.

20 allegers.

21 Q So your answer is, you do feel it was fairly

22 representative, if you include all of the OI~ interviews

23 and all of the exhibits as well as the deposition

24 transcripts?

25 A I feel it was relatively representative; yes.

.
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1 Q Dr. Margulies, I recall you saying -- please

2 correct me if I'm wrong -- that when you looked at the '79

- 3 survey data, you expected to find more in terms of

4 intimidation than you did. Did you make that observation

5 yesterday?

6 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) That sounds like something

7 that I might have said; yes. -

8 O Why did you expect to find more?

9 A Well, I think, given the natural tensions and

10 conflicts and interface difficulties between the craft and

11 QA/QC,.I expected to see more indication of that tension
.

12 surface in that questionnaire. And it just wasn't there.

13 So my expectations were that the numbers on those '

14 categories would be scmewhat higher.

15 In fact, in '79, if I would just do a kind of rough in

16 my mind, the number of times those kinds of items were

17 identified was not unlike the '83 survey.

18 So, my expectation from the situation was that there '

19 would be somewhat more indications there.

20 Q Did you look at the '83 curveys, materials?

21 A No.
.

22 Q Did you, Mr. Rice?

23 A (WITNESS RICE) No , sir.

24 O Are you going to?

25 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) I didn't think it was

,

'
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1 necessary.

2 A (WITNESS RICE) I have no intent to.

3 O A few times yesterday, Dr. Margulies, you

4 referred to the question of anonymity -- I can't pronounce

5 that word -- in connection with the '79, surveys. Could

6 you describe your thoughts on that, what you meant?

7 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Sure. I also said that

8 while I had a high level of confidence in the data, I

9 don't think -- you know, from an ideal perspective, the

10 way in which the '79 survey proceeded was that there were

11 recorders who went in, talked to people, and wrote down

12 the responses. And my recollection of that -- I'm not

.
- 13 totally accurate -- is that those people'were Utilities

.

14 people. I think they were not on-site but off-site

15 someplace in Dallas or something like that, which is

16 admirable. But there is still that kind of internal

17 connection. And, so, when one is collecting data from an

18 individual, there may be some question about the --
'

19 particularly Li Lt,'s, an. intarm' -- about,the level of

20 confidentiality and anonymity of that data.

21 So, while I feel very confident about the conclusions

22 in the report vis-a-vis intimidation, I'm not so sure that

23 people felt that they could be, you know, absolutely

24 totally open about their concerns . ~

25 I think the data would have just I think I might--

'

=3
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1 have said this yesterday -- a twinge more credibility if

2 the same data had been collected with a bit more anonymity.
,

,

3 That is, where people could either fill it out or the data

4 could have been selected by external parties.

5 O But you did see enough to indicate to you that

6 the interviewees were candid?

7 A I would say so.

8 Q And you were satisfied on that?

9 A Yes.

10 0 Mr. Rice, did you share that concern?

11 A (WITNESS RICE) I would say yes, probably for

12 different reasons that Newt did. The people as I recall

13 from Dallas were Texas Utilities people. The bulk of the
,

14 inspectors on-site that were interviewed in the process of
15 that survey worked for Brown & Root, or Ebasco, or other

16 contractors as opposed to actually working for Texas

17 Utilities.

.

18 There is a -- consequently there is an opportunity

19 there. for 1.nspectors, ta make their concerns known,. if they

20 have them, at a level in the organization they normally
21 wouldn't have access to, because they are now talking to

22 the Utility. This, generally, would tend to make for more

23 openness than would otherwise be the case, in my

24 estimation.

25 O Mr. Kaplan, I believe you indicated you did not

.
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1 actually evaluate any of the data base?

2 A Right.

3 Q You evaluated the evaluators, those were your

4 words yesterday?

5 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) Yes.

6 0 What was your criteria? What standards did you

7 use to evaluate their work? -

8 A Well, it had to make sense to me. It had to

9 have some face validity. It had to be fairly

10 comprehensive. I'd say the main thing I was doing was --

11 it had to fit my previous training and experience in the

12 area. I anticipated what questions others might ask of

13 the data;. I thought what other points of view could
'

14 someone take on the subject other than the ones they were

15 taking; and just as I read the thing, as you saw, if I had

16 a doubt or question concerning it, I would write: this

17 doesn't feel well, this doesn't sit right with me -- the

18 sort of gut level response. *

L9 Q. Did.you da the same. thing,in meetings with the
20 group? Did you challenge --

21 A I used some of the meetings that we had to do

22 that, to go through and take questions and problems that I

23 had and confront people with those; yes. '

24 Q Mr. Rice, did your evaluation of the data base

25 and conclusions that you reached in any way depend upon

;
e
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1 whether an individual allegation of intimidation caused a

2 defect at the, plant?

3 A (WITNESS RICE) No. As a matter of fact, we

4 tried to stay away from that kind of a judgment, with the
.

5 understanding that that was being looked at independently
6 by other people.

7 O So you ignored any possible downstream effect,

8 would be-the answer?

9 A We ignored it and I don't think the record would

10 have been such that we could have done anything with it if

11 we had tried to.

12 O I'm sorry to hear you say that.

- 13 Dr. Margulies? ' *

('~
,

,

14- A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Yes, I agree with that. We

15 had, in my opinion, very little information to make that

16 judgment and I think -- there was a technical report that
,

17 we saw where somebody else made those judgments. But I

18 don't -- there wasn't enough, really, and it wasn't, again, '

19 the charge. The charge was simply to look at the climate,

20 recognizing that there are, again, implications downstream,

21 but we really didn't get into that.

22 O Recognizing that there could, there might be?

23 A Sure. Or might not.

24 0 or might not.

25 MR. WATKINS: That's all we have.

.-
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1 MR. TREBY: All right. Mr. Roisman now has his
1Rr

2 hour, I thinkpE',iather than take our break so we can

3 maintain the schedule for the panel, we'll just move on.

4 EXAMINATION
e

5 BY MR. ROISMAN:

6 Q Dr. Bowers, I forgot to ask you, when you did

7 your work did you take notes?

8 A (WITNESS BOWERS) I took notes, counted things

9 and so on, sitting up at my cottage; yes.
.

10 Q Have you got copies?

11 A No, they don't exist because when I finished the

12 report I threw them away.

13 0 What about your assistant; did she keep notes of..

'
14 that telephone conversation?

.

15 A No. No.

16 0 of that telephone conversation? Either with you

17 or with the person who called her about the project?

18 A No. All that she did was to call my at the lake '

19 and tell me the gist of it, asked me what me response or

20 interest was. When I knew I was coming here I asked her

21 if she had been the one that had taken the call. She was

22 rather strained and said: Yes, I think so. So there are

23 no notes or anything that she would have.

24 O Okay. Mr. Kaplan, looking now at this thing you

25 started talking about briefly this morning, in the letter

*'
.
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1 of July 31 to Mr. Leach, which has been previously marked
2 as Exhibit 5, there is a paragraph at the end of the first

3 page of the attachment. It says, "the ' basic question the
J

4 team has to attempt to answer is - "; can you please tell

5 me where did that basic question come from?

6 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) It came from me, in terms of

7 where did it come from. I spoke with -- I wrote the words

8 and I based that on conversations with the -- essentially

9 with Stu Treby and Tom Ippolito, in terms of what their

10 needs were, to the best of.my understanding of what we

11 would -- I had to put that into a framework I could work

12 with and see if it made sense as an area of investigation. ,
13 O Did the input outside of your own knowledge come-

14 through a single meeting or several meetings?

15 A I had, I guess -- I had conversation with Mark,

' 16 Williams,

17 O Mark. Williams is --
9

18 A NRC staff.

LS MR. TREBY: Just to clarify the record, Mark

20 Williams is a contracting person on the staff who had made

21 the initial contact to see --
--

22 A (WITNESS KAFLAN) Prior to --

23 MR. TREBY: Let me finish the sentence -- to see
.

24 whether EGLG Idaho would be available to do the work and
25 had the necessary expertise to do the kind of work.

*
>
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1 BY MR. ROISMAN:

2 O Go ahead.
.

3 A Prior to my conversation with Treby and Ippolito,

4 I had spoken with several people I had already started to

5 consider as possible resources for doing this task.

6 Q And who were those people?

7 A I'd have to check my notes.

8 O Are those notes that you produced for us?

9 A Yes.
.

10 0 okay. That's fine. And then how many times did

you talk to'Ippolito before the time that you wrote this11

12 July 31 --
.

13 A I only recall. talking with Ippolito.in Texas,-

14 and' meeting him there for the first time and talking with
15 him. So it was basically the day -- it was based on a day
16 in Texas.

17 Q Was that the first time you met with Mr. Treby?
'

18 A Yes. '

19 O And there are notes of those conversations?

20 A There are notes of those conversations. I have

21 a few; yes.

der22 O okay. Are those the ones that you have4 urnedt

23 over?

24 MR. TRESY: That's right.

25 MR. ROISMAN: Both the Ippolito and yours?

.y
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1 MR. TREBY: First of all, it was two days, it

2 wasn't one day. It was July 18th and 19th. As I

3 understand it, the 19th'was a very short follow-up meeting
4 where there were just -- it was a follow-up meeting where

,

5 they just went off to do something. But, yes, there are.

6 Those,are the notes that have not yet been turned over and

7 they occurred at least with regard to myself, at the Glen

8 Rose Motor Inn. Both Mr. Kaplan, Dr. Stratton, and I

9 think Mr. Rice, came to the motel with Mr. Ippolito. So I

10 think it is possible they had spoken to him ahead of .ime

11 while I was at the meeting.
,

12 MR. ROISMAN: The only notes you, held back were

13 notes that you or the staff attorneys --; .

4

"

14 tut. TREBY: I didn't notice any notes of prior
*

15 discussions before they got to the hotel. It seemed,to me

16 that the notes were strictly the meeting in the hotel room.

17 MR. ROISMAN: Okay.
.

18 BY MR. ROISMAN:

L9 O At the meeting that you had that Mr. Treby
20 attended, was it your understanding Mr. Treby was giving
21 you any legal advice? Was he acting in -- as your lawyer?

.

22 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) No.

23 0 Was he, in your judgment -- well, what did you
24 think he was doing there? What was he doing? I don't

25 want you to tell me what he said for the moment. I just

.=,
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1 want you to tell me what sort of things was he talking to

2 you about?

3 A Giving us some understanding of what the case

4 was that they were involved with,

5 Q Yes.

6 A And trying to think through, verbalize how we
,

7 might be a resource to them.

8 0 Yes. Okay. And what role did Mr. Ippolito play
9 in that meeting? r

10 A In that meeting I recall -- you guys check me --
.

11 I recall Ippolito sitting back a lot and letting Stu

12 orient us to wha?. was going on, what they were involved

13 with; and coming in more in a focusing, clarifying kind of

14 role. *

15 O Did you get facts at that meeting? In other

16 words, were you told: Well, here is a kind of incident

17 that we are dealing with, or here is an event or something
18 like that? -

19 A I'm not sure. But I think that I would have

20 gotten some examples of the kir.d of things that were going

21 on.

22 O What was it that you heard, orwha$was it that

23 you learned, that caused you to formulate the basic

24 question as distinct from any intimidation that some

25 inspector may have felt from actions on the part of crafts

:
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1 per.sonn417 Can you remember what you heard or what you

2 knew that vade you feel that should be part of the

2 definitich.7
4 A Actually, I think in my own experience coming
5 back, 1 missed that part of it. And I think I got that

6 encouragement from Bill -- if not Bill Stratton -- if not

7 from Chuck -- if that was the area in which we were trying
B to work.

9 Q . Dr. Stratton, was it you, as you remember?

16 A (WITN$SS STRATTON) I remember -- my recollection

11 is that. , yes, that what we were to look at was climate of

12 intimidation with some clarifying provisos, in a sense

13 that &re, yea know, Airted under the section of' specific
,

14 - problems, where- we said we are not to look at specific
15 cases of intimidation and decide whether in fact they were
15 or vere not .-- munsgement was or was not culpable; that we

17 weru not to 1cok at -- or t. hat a climate of intimidation,
.

1G thece was a distinction -- we needed to get a definition

19 ci cl.imato nf. int.inidM. ion.in our heads,. or work one out,
20 that at least could distinguish that frcm something that
21 you might more loocely characterize as management style.
22 And we were to make no judgments about whether in fact

23 there was a safety problem er net. That was clearly out

24 of our expertise. And that we were to look at, in a sense,

25 management 's responsibility for this .

.=,
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1 So that, if we were. dealing'with intimidation -- an
'

2 intin.idating act on the part of a craftsman, we would look
,

-
,

3 at manacement's responsibility in that when they becqme
4 aware of it, did they react appropriately? Did they do

.

S things to try and prevent it or whatever? But not' that
6 .'that would be -- if there were a lot of individual -

.

7 incidents, I suppose, with craftsmen brow-beating

8 inspectors that management neve( knew anything about or
~ . =

9 whatcyer, thz.t thaf.' wasn' t the thing'-- we needed to make

10 a distinction about management's involvement in whatever

11 climate there was versus other people's involvement, the

12 focus being on management's responsibility.
'~~

13 O And you got that in your conversations with

-- 14- Messrs.- Treby and Ippolito? Orryou got that on your own?

15 A No, I believe -- my recollection is that that's

16 one of the factors that came out of that conversation.

17 And I believe that it was the distinction on the second
.

18 day when we met actually at the site.

19 MR. TREBY: I. thought about.i.t a.Little bit

20 further and I think the second day I also was at the

21 meeting, and that was mainly one where you provided us a

22 schedule. We had talked in terms of what the scope might

23 be on the first day and then, at that point, we still had

if34
24 this potential hearing coming up on August 20th, and were

z

25 to go back and develop a schedule overnight as to how they

-w
+
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1 would meet various milestones, and that we'd have a
s

2 document, or testimony or whatever on the August date.
.

3 BY MR. ROISMAN:
,

4 Q Dr. Stratton, if you were conducting your own
5 survey, unconstrained by the contract here, trying to find
6 out whether or not the workforce was being discouraged
7 from reporting safety problems -- not "who is to blame" --

8 would you.look at the issue of whether crafts people were,
. 9 unbeknownst to anybody except themselves, discouraging the

10 inspectors from reporting safety violations?

11 A (WITNESS STRATTON) ' Well, I don't know if I'd go
12 out -- the way you pose the question, I don't know if I'd

13 go out and ask that question, specifically look for that.

14~ 0- - If you had that information coming to you, would
15 you --

26 A I assume I would cast the net that would include
17 that.

.

18 Q And what about the question of management style?
19 Do you feel that management style is irrelevant to the

20 question of how comfortable the workforce feels about

21 reporting problems if they see them?. Is that a relevant

22 part of answering that question? Forgetting about this

23 intimidation thing for a moment; just to that question.
24 A The way that you ask the question, I think I

25 would have to agree that, sure, management style is a part

.=
.
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1 of the climate that people work in.

2 O And it can influence whether they do or do not

3 feel comfortable about reporting a safety problem or

4 complaining about their wages or whatever?
.

5 A Well, see, I'm not sure at what point, when it

6 gets specific to talking safety, that you are talking now

7 to talk about a subset of their behavior that I would
8 include in the intimidation climate part of things.

9 O I'm not even thinking so much -- for the moment

10 I'm stripping the word " intimidation" out and I'm just
11 dealing with perhaps a broader or a different set. And

12 the set is employees who feel, for whatever the reasons

13 are, a reluctance to report safety problems. And I'm,,

14 trying to look -- if you were looking at that question:

15 "Do the employees at this plant feel a reluctance to

16 report safety problems" -- would you look at whether craft

17 people were the source of any reluctance that they might
18 feel? Or wculd you look at management style, as to just '

19 how they dealt with their employees in trying to find that

20 out? Would those be relevant factors that you would

21 examine?

r 22 A I'm having trouble responding and I'm not sure

23 why. I think I'm not thinking along the same wavelength

24 or characterizing things the same way you are.

25 As soon as you start asking a question about reluctance

.=,
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1 to respond, then the issue of "why" and "what's behind

2 that" and " intimidation" is what's on my mind and you are

3 trying to divorce that from intimidation and that's my --

4 O I don't mean to divorce it. I mean not to focus ,

5 exclusively on it. I assume there are other things that

6 might not be called intimidation that might be the reason

7 why you were reluctant. For instance, I think yesterday

8 one of you drew the distinction between harassment and

9 intimidation. And you might simply say: It is not worth

. 10 it.

11 For instance, are any of you familiar with a recent,

. 12 within the last year'or so, report, that came out from the
13 Federal Government on the issue of whistle-blowers? And

14 in that report they discuss the question of: What is it

15' that causes employees to be reluctant, if they are

16 reluctant, to blow the whistle? And one of the very high

17 positive answers was: We are reluctant if we think, by
.

18 blowing the whistle, that nothing will happen; in other

19 words, that there vill not be any action taken.

20 That, I don't think -- in your definitions I don't

21 think any of you would call that intimidation. Those

22 employees weren't being intimidated but they were being

23 turned off. They were being discouraged. So that might

24 be an example of an action which could be a management

25 style which would -- which would be -- and what I'm asking

. -
e
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1 is, do you agree with this or not agree with this -- I

2 A Yes, and I think it's one of the things we 1

3 looked at. We looked at management response. It's one of

4 the bullets we had under our " climate" definition was --
5 Q You looked at management response to allegations
6 of intimidation?

7 A Okay. Or management -- I believe we also looked

8 at -- yes, that's right.

9 Q And similarly, when you looked at response, you
10 didn't necessarily look at style; isn't that right? You

11 excluded -- if the results of Mr. Tolson, to use the

12 example that's been used a lot here -- if the results of

13 Mr. Tolson's work was to " address the prbblem," the fact

14 that his style may have been intimidating was not, in your
15 judgment, a factor which was part of your mandate? You

16 were looking to see, when Tolson got done, did we think

17 that he had responded to the allegation of intimidation by
.

18 X over here, not what was his style in responding to it?

19 A I'm not sure I can answer that. First of all,

20 as I told you yesterday, I didn't read all these

21 depositions.

22 Q No, I understand.

23 A So I am not familiar with how Tolson reacted and
24 there are some stylistic things you are not going to catch

25 from a written record either. So I don't know if I can

.
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1 respond to that.

2 Q Maybe that's a little too detailed. I think you

3 answered the question.

4 Dr. Margulies, do you have anything to add to that

5 question, or the answer that Dr. Stratton there, in terms

6 of what role management style and craft personnel
7 intimidation of workers which did not become known to
8 management necessarily, or at least knowledge that you saw
9 told you that it did -- what role that would play?

10 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Well, you.a'sked earlier, I

11 think the question that you posed was: Well, if you were

12 going to kind of go in and look at the question, would you

(- 13 kind of explore the role or relationship of craft and -- I

14 think that's- a -legitimate factor to look at.

15 O If the question were as I defined it rather than

16 as the question was defined for your work?

17 A No. Even as defined, I'm saying if we started
.18 out with the question and said -- in fact, if I might just

19 reitara.te, I think. what Da.vid, said, earl.y this morning

20 would be ideally the way to go, which would have been kind

21 of explore what's going on here in a kind of general sense
_

22 and then get more pointed about the data collection.

23 Q Let me interrupt, you meant when he talked about

24 going and interviewing and making sure everyone knew were
I

'

25 you anonymous, et cetera, to get your.own first

==
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1 impressions?

2 A You develop the dimensionality of the issue.

3 And in fact, I guess Bill also said you sort of throw out

4 a wide net.

5 So, I think the number one question worked with the

6 data set that we had. And I think secondly there were in

7 a number of places, as I said yesterday, interface issues

8 between QC and craft that are not insignificant issues.

9 So, it kind of emerged but it wasn't a focal point.
.

10 That was one question you asked.

11 The other question about the impact of management style,
12 I mean from an academic point of view, I think that

{~ 13 management style does influe,nce climate in the general
14 sense. You can think about a climate as being open er
15 closed or on some continuum, and the management philosophy
16 and operating policies and behavioral style all influence --

17 that is one factor and an important factor in the climate.
.

18 The fact that you have an open or closed climate does

L9 not necessarily -- I don't think you were implying this, I

20 just want to underline it -- does not necessarily imply an
, 21 intimidator. That's what you were saying. _

22 O And you were excluding the management style. In

23 other words, you were not trying to answer the question:
24 Is this workforce reluctant to report safety problems for
25 whatever the reasons. You were trying to answer a

. . = -
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1 narrower question than that?,

2 A I think it was a narrower focus. But I think if

3 you remember, recall in the report we did make a point of
4 discussing style because we did think it was an important
5 consideration.

6 Q It showed up?

7 A Do you remember that?

8 0 Yes. Yes. I do remember that you talked about

9 that.
.

10 A So it did emerge and we thought it was important
11 enough to identify but it was not part of the scope of

12 what we were asked to do.

13 O So,'for instance, when you've answered questions-

14 here in the last couple of days on the question, "did you

15 see in the ' 79 surveys as much as you might have thought,"
16 what you were talking about was not "did you see as much
17 concern about management style or complaints about

.18 pressure from craft." You were talking about the smaller

19 subset --

20 A That's right.

21 Q the intimidation originating out of--

22 management or allowing to be continued with management's
23 knowledge?

24 A That's right. That's right.

25 Q That was the subject?

-?
.
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1 A That's right..

2 O Mr. Kaplan, when you did you team selection --

3 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) Could I?

4 0 Yes.

5 A On the last question, I just wonder if my
6 silence there implies my agreement.

7 Q No, your silence there. implies that I didn't

8 care to take a piece of my hour to ask you that.

9 A Go ahead.

10 0 No. Y,our silence here reflects nothing other
,

11 than those kinds of irrelevancies to the substance of the
12 discussion. '

1

13 A, Fine.

14 Q W,, hen you did the team selection, I noticed

15 throughout the contracting documents there was -- I was in

16 government long enough to know what it takes to get a sole
17 sou;2e contract for anything more than $50, and you all

18 managed to get one through and I notice throughout all -

|19 those contracts there was reference to the enormous cost '

20 of delay associated with having to go through a more
1

21 laborious contracting process than the sole source

22 approach.
.

23 Were you a part of the decision process that decided
24 how to frame that?

25 A No.

=
.
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1 Q So you were aware --

2 A Let me say I wasn't part of the decision-making

3 process. I probably provided some of the information they
4 used to make that decision.

5 O Who came up with the information that a day of
6 delay would cost $625,000?

7 A I'm not sure, 'but I was under the impression
8 that that was the -- that delaying the schedule for

9 loading fuel and such like that, was such that I was under

10 the impression that hold ups in hearings or the dragging

11 out the hearing process in general meant that the chances

12 of operating a plant would be delayed and that there was --

/' 13 Q But how did you get that knowledge? I mean now

14 did you learn that there was a fuel load schedule and how

15 did you learn what price tag had been placed on a day's
16 delay in meeting that fuel load schedule?

17 A I believe I asked something about that when I
.

18 met with Ippolito.

19 O So, Mr. Ippolito, did he give you the dollar

20 number?

21 A I don't specifically recall his - ..I don't know,

22 really, where 625 came from. I may have j* in my notes

23 but I don't recall the number.

24 Q Why did you ask about it? What made you think

25 it was relevant?

.=
e
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1 A' I thinK cost is relevant in research.
2 Q I'm sorry?

3 A 'I think cost is relevant in business research.
4 It's one of the factors.

5 Q Why was delay relevant? I mean, you had a

6 contract. The contractor told you to deliver your product

7 by a certain date, August whatever.

8 A Right.

9 O I think a draft to the staff by August 10th and
'

10' a final by August 20th. Why did it matter why your

11 contractor was demanding those deadlines? What difference
.

12 did that make?

13 A I thought I just said. My understanding is.

-14 - there were people there trying to -- who had built the

15 plant, mostly, who were trying to find out if it was

16 adequate or not, who were geting ready to be closer to an

17 operational phase, and that if the government could.

'18 conduct its work in a way that didn't interfere with that,

19 that was desirable. And to the. ex. tant that. it did, that

20 government processes delayed the opening of the plant,

21 that somebody was going to incur a cost, and that was the

22 Utility and ultimately all of us.

23 O Did you make any judgment as to whether the

24 amount of time that you were going to have available was

25 - so short that the quality of your work would be adversely

.=
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'l affected and that even if it would take five more days,
2 that it was important to do it right?

3 A To phrase the question a little bit differently,
,

4 I felt that I needed to do a quality job and if it took

5 longer, then it took longer.

6 Q Well, my question is that you were prepared to

7- work on a very tight time schedule?

8 A Yes.
.

9 Q Is it fair to assume that if you had more time
*

10 you could have done more? -

11 A Could have done more?

12 O Yes. You could have done --
~

13 A Sure.

- 14 ' Q - - and your job would have been more thorough;
15 right? You wouldn't have been just sitting around for

16 five more days if you had five more days?
17 A I feel like we did a very thorough job.

.

1R Q That wasn't my question. I don't think you'd be

19 here if you didn't think you did. But could you have done

20 a more thorough job by the five more days? Were you

21 squeezed by the time limit or was there plenty of time?

22 A Oh, no. I was continually conscious of the time

23 and working to do a good job within that time.

24 0 You realize that the plant -- if your report had

25 concluded that there was widespread and pervasive

w
.
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1 intimidation at the plant site, that the plant would not
2 have gotten an operating license and there would have been

3 no delay cost?

4 A I don't know that the whole thing would have
_

5 hedged on -- I guess I even doubt that my particular
6 findings would have been the basis on which the plant was
7 licensed.

8 Q You understand if it didn't get an operating
9 license --

10 A Then there's no d'elay.

11 0 -- no delay cost 7
,

12 A Correct..

(" 13 ' Fm. TREBY: 'I might jus't add at this point that
'

,

'14 when we had that meeting and talked about scheduling, we
15 really didn' t give them a choice. We told them that this

16 was our requirement. So it wasn''t a matter of if he
17 wanted 5 days or 10 days --

..

18 MR. ROISMAN: I understand that. That's why I

19 didn't realize how much it matters how much the delay
20 costs. Who pays the fiddler calls the tune.

21 MR. TREBY: I think that's. just an.. explanation

22 for sole source contracting.

23 MR. ROISMAN: I was just a little curious about

24 what all those factors were doing in a contract --

25 MR. TREBY: We'll give you the extra three' '

.-
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1 minutes but I'm surprised at the 600-some-odd dollar

2 number because the only number I remember having been
,

3 mentioned at any of these meetings, and I'm not sure if we
4 did -- but I think we did talk about the prehearing
5 conference that had taken place in June. During the

6 prehearing conference there was lots of discussion about

7 "every day of delay is $1 million." And there was lots of

8 banter back and forth about: "All right, I've just cost

9 you $7 million" -- or something like that.

10 I'm sure in the course of our discussions about why the
11 schedule was so important and these people were not very
12 happy when we told them we have these depositions, we

13 expect that there's going to be 80 or 90 of these things
14 to read and -we want -a report -by such and such a day, and
15 they said: Well, what's the great urgency and why'is the
16 board deciding to do this on such a rushed schedule?

17 We indicated one of the questions is fuel loading and
18 during this prehearing conference this $1 million a day '

19 has come up.

20 MR. ROISMAN: By the way, just as an historical

21 footnote, you know fuel loading was'in fact postponed.
22 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) So that there was no cost.
23 MR. ROISMAN: In a " lessons learned" context,

24 that seems to be one of the hardest lessons that gets
25 learned here.

.=
e
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1 A (WITNESS KAPLAN) The hardest lesson is what?

2 MR. ROISMAN: Is that those fuel load dates seem

3 to come and go with grade regularity and there doesn't

4 seem to be -- it's always hard to figure out when is the
5 deadline. There's a book how -- you can negotiate

.

6 anything. And one of the theses of the book is that there
7 is only one deadline. The trick is figuring out which it

8 is, in negotiation..

9 BY MR. ROISMAN:

10 Q . Mr. Rice, what role did Mr. Andrognini play in
11 your work? I notice there are notes that appear to be in

12 someone 'else's handwriting and I assume those were his?

13 A (WITNESS RICE) That's right. Several things.
.

14 _._The. first. thingds .that..because of the short deadline we

15 felt that the only way to get through the bulk of the

16 depositions in time to begin to put together a draft

17 report, that he would read some and I would read some. I

18 also had other commitments. So he was able to review
'

19 depositions when I wasn't there. I was able to, in that

20 initial phase, screen some out and say: These do not

21 appear to be of significance.

22 It also gave somebody on-site for me to Sounce ideas

23 back and forth on and --

24 Q By "on-site" you mean --

25 A In my office.

, ..:
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1 Q In your office. All right.

2 A I think I would like to answer the part, what
.

3 would have happened if you had five more days.
4 Q In all respect, I'm on a short time limit and --

5 A This is sticking to that answer.

6 Q With all due respect, I don't want to know your
'

7 answer to that question at this point.

8 A Okay.
.

9 Q What I am interested in knowing is whether any

10 of the views that are expressed in here are dependent on

11 work that Mr. Andrognini did that you did not yourself

12 'also do?
.

13 A No. -
,

14 ,,0..
. So every transcript that he read that was

15 relevant you also read?

16 A That's correct. And even some of the ones that

17 he said didn't appear to be particularly relevant, I read

18 also. -

19 O The two of you, would you say it was a

20 collaborative effort on your part, in terms of doing the

21 analysis of the record and reaching some preliminary

22 conclusions?

23 A I would say that; yes.

24 Q Are you and Mr. Andrognini, have you lists of

25 publications that, say in the last few years, that you all

.
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1 have authored? In journals or books'or speeches you have
,

2 given or letters to the editor?

3 A No. I quit, when I got out of the purel'y
.

4 technical side of things some years ago, quit producing
5 papers for -- of that kind. We turned out probably three

6 or four reports a month related to analyses, evaluations

7 of nuclear plants, nuclear operations.

8 Q But these are reports for which someone

9 contracts with you and you provide them with the report?
10 A That is correct. That is' correct.

'

,

11 O How about Mr. Andrognini. Has he published
'

12 anything?

13 A I think he's in the same category. I think the

- 14 - answer. would.be "no."
15 MR. ROISMAN: I'll give you a request on

16 publications list of people in the normal, formal way.
17 BY MR. ROISMAN:

18 O Mr. Rice, in looking at the data that you had, '

19 how aware were you of the limitations in the data base

20 that you were looking at? For instance, did you believe

21 that you had before you all of the people who were
22 complaining about alleged intimidation, that you were
23 reading their complaints through the various different

24 sources that you had?

25 A (WITNESS RICE) I have no basis for knowing

'.~
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1 whether it was all of them or not.

2 Q So it may have been that there were 200 allegers
3 and'only 10 showed up as witnesses for Case, for all you

.

4 know?

5 A For all I know that could be the case.
6 Q Dr. Margulies, you also made no assumptions
7 about whether what you saw was necessarily either a
8 representative sample or the whole universe or anything

.

9 else?

10 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Oh, I'll tell you, my

11 assumption was that what I was getting was the entire

12 available data base, the entire available record relevant

13 to this issue. Let me say it again: The entire available

14 data base relevant to this issue, that's what I thought I
15 was getting.

16 0 Which means only that you did not -- if there

17 was somebody else who had a deposition that was taken, you
18 assumed you had gotten it? '

19 A Yes, sir. '

20 Q Not that, if there was a Corey Allen out there

21 who had never showed up to be a witness in a hearing, that
22 in fact there wasn't such a person?

23 A No. I'm just saying of everything that was

24 available, on the radar, I thought I had it.

25 Q And you meant by "available," in writing some

. . ~
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1 way? Available in that sense?

i

2 A Correct.

3 O So that.the chart that' appears on page 16, and
4 the ratios there, are all qualified by the " data available"

5 limitation, as opposed to: These are the ratios'in the

6 universe. These are just the ratios in the available data?

7 A That's exactly right.

8 Q And if the available data was not representative

9 of the universe, the ratios in the universe might be
10 dramatically different? Higher, lower --

11 A Certainly.

12 O Now, I would like to try to understand and I'll

13 start with you, Dr. Margulies, and then Mr. Rice, because
,

~

14 I think you are the two who did the most looking at the
15 data, how you get with -- I'm still not clear how you
16 dealt with' ambiguous evidence in the record. You have.

17 indicated to a certain extent that you, Dr. Margulies,
18 took the transcript at face value. And sometimes taking .

19 it at face value meant that you took contradictory
20 perceptions.

21 I mean, you have Darlene Steiner saying that while
22 management claims that they were being very $'upportive and
23 helpful of Darlene and doing the right thing, and Darlene
24 said "everything that they did was having exactly the
25 opposite effect on me."

.- .
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1 Now, on the one hand you have a question, " management

2 response." How did management respond to Darlene Steiner's

3 claim? You have her view and management's claim. How did

4 you deal with it in your analysis here, reaching your

5 conclusions?

6 A Let me try to describe it. It would have been

7 lovely had we had X number of incidents, reported
8 incidents, and in addition to that we even had the results

9 of whatever the procecution is to decide: Yes, it was; no,
,

,

10 it wasn't. It would have been lovely. Then it would have

11 sorted out and I would have had: Guess was, X were

12 reported and three were legitimate and three were not; and

13 I could even make some judgments perhaps about the impact,
,

,

14 and magnitude, et cetera. At that point in time I didn't

15 have that. And I guess, if I wanted to think through my
,

16 rationale, ,I could make a judgment that says: Well, let's

17 say 50 percent are and 50 eercent aren't legitimate. But

'
.

18 the most important thing for me at that point was to begin
l

19 to discern the patterns, the patterns.

20 For example, I want to look at how widespread

21 allegations of intimidation are,-so let me look at the

22 material and decide, in any disposition -- okay? In any

23 report, how many people are named as allegers? How many

24 people are really identified as complaining about

25 intimidation?

-
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1 How many people are identified in any one report as

2 complaining about -- as being identified, and " accused" of

3 intimidating? 'So that's the -- so I began to sort through
4 some dimensions of the case without making judgments about
5 whether it was a legitimate or nonlegitimate instance.

6 I also looked to see, for example, in people -- the

7 people who were providing depositional material,

8 information: how many are management personnel and how

9 many are nonmanagement personnel? I mean, I would like to

10 understand that. What's the array of data provided? Are

11 they mostly managers? Like, are they -- just making up

12 some numbers, 75 managers providing information about one

13 case of intimidation? What's the array of providers in
.

14 those categories?

15 And then I tried to do the same thing in some of the

16 other documentation. I looked at some of the available

17 . office of Investigation reports to try to make the same
18 judgments: Who were the data providers; how many allegers +

19 are named; how many intimidators? Are they localized?

20 Are they all within one or two units within OA/QC or are '

21 they spread throughout QA/QC7 Just to try to get a sense

22 of the breadth in which complaints and allege ~tions are
23 being made.

24 Q Can I stop you there for one second?

25 A Sure.

~,
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1 Q How do you know whether the breadth that you are
2 looking at is a relevant breadth, if you don't know

3 whether oc not the way in which the data that you are

looking a't was assembled in a representative way?4 What if

5 OI was not a representative example of people coming
6 forward with complaints? What if theirs was some

7 unrepresentative example, for whatever the reason m: ght be?
8 What if the witnesses who were called at the hearing were
9 called in a way that, if you knew that way, you would say:

10 "Oh, well, gee, that didn't give me a very representative

11 look." You didn't seem to have any way of knowing how
12 your data got assembled and what criteria were used; how

]- 13 do you know what,it showed you was a representative slice?
14 A Well, I think for example, in the OI reports, if

15 I remember correctly -- and I'm sure the numbers are in
.

16 here -- just the numbers of people that were included in

17 providing data for those reports were enough to
.

18 demonstrate some breadth of the investigation. So, again,

L9 I can. sc.y,. you. Know there were a reasonable amount of

20 data providers. So I think I'm getting a pretty good

21 profile.
_

22 Now again, the kinds of questions that you continually
23 drive at are important questions. But they tend to be out

24 of the context of, at that point in time, what was
'

25 available.

=
.
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1 For example, implied in what you say is ideally,

2 ideally, do you have all of the relevant data that you
,

3 need constructed in the best possible way that we know
4 about in organizational behavior to do this job? And, if

5 you say " ideally," then I have to say well, we worked with

6 what we had. I think it was a pretty good array of data

7 with pretty good breadth, but it certainly wasn't ideal.

8 Q No. But the question is more fundamental than
4

9 that.

10 A Okay.

11 Q I understand you all are very confident with and

12 when asked questions seem to be very confident on the
.

13 conclusions. You all had a body of data. You all took a
.

14 look at it. j

15 That from my perspective is not worth anything more
16 than if I were to bring you a photograph of the plant and
17 then ask you to tell me what does this nuclear plant look

.

18 like. That depends on where I stood, how wide the lens,

19 not to mention 1000 other factors. And nobody who wants

20 to know what the plant really looks like would give a damn
21 what you thought after you looked at_my photograph; not,
22 at least, until they knew everything that had to be known

23 until they knew how the photograph was taken to get that.
24 A But if I knew enough about the plant -- not

25 everything, but enough -- and you showed me the photograph,

.-
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1 I'll bet I could make inferences, although I have never
2 been there, about what the other side of the plant looks

,

3 like.
.

4 O That's fine. And my question to you is, putting
5 aside your own knowledge and looking only at the
6 phctograph for a moment to continue the analogy, how do
7 you know that the photograph gave you enough of a picture
8 that ycur assumptions from other experiences have validly
9 allowed you to make some more generic conclusions? The

10 bottom line is, how do you defend the claim that this

11 report is relevant in the oversli questien that's being

12 asked, forgetting about whether it.is valid. Io,it

(' 13 relevant? How do you defend that if you don't knew more

14 about how the data that you looked at was assembled and

15 whether it was or was not a representative sample?
16 A With regard to -- now, again, one more time. I

*

17 think it's a matter of looking at the array of information,
.

18 all the indicators that went into making the final
19 j udgment.. And., f.n. soma ca.ses, ' ar, example, I. would,

20 probably rato my confidence in the data higher than in
21 other casso. But I don't want to take Lt apgrt that way.

22 I think : need to look at the array of what I*ve got.
23 The survey is, I think, agtin, not ideally constructed

24 or administered, but I f.elt pretty de:ently -- that the
25 data was pretty decent and could allow me to make pretty

-;
.
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1 sound inferences about what was going on. So, while I

2 think I don't know everything about what -- pursuing the

3 line of questioning this morning, while I can't judge the

4 " motivations" of the survey designers, I think the

5 dimensionality is fairly clear, if you look at the items.

6 And I have confidence in the dimensionality.

7 So 'I do think I know something about how, certainly in
8 the case o5 the surveys, the data collection process was

9 constructed. I think I can say that.

10 Q What did you learn in the transcripts, th'e
11 deposition transcripts, about what was the nature of

12 management response to the portions of the 1979 survey

13 complaints that went to management style, craft /CC

k' 14 . interface, and actual intimidation?

15 A Say it again? What was the managetnent. responce

16 to the '79 survey? Gosh, I really -- I don't recall that.

17 I'm sorry.

18 Q Okay. Let's take a different one. Mr. Rice, *

19 I'm going to skip you because my time is running short,
20* but probably during the hearings you can expect that
21 you'll get a chance to answer that.

22 A (WITNESS RICE) That's why I have been writing

23 down the questions.

24 0 You'll also got a copy of the transcript, I'm

25 sure.

.#
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1 I don't know which one of you or who wrote or takes the

2 most direct responsibility for the section beginning at

3 page 20 and over'to the top of page 21 that deals with the
4 Kahler, Keeley, and Spangler investigation?

5 A I think I'm probably the most responsible there.,

6 Q Oh, good, Mr. Rice. Tell me something: In

7 looking at that particular document, as I understand it

8 you use it as a good example of a management response to

9 an allegation of intimidation and cover-up, since the two

10 were together in the one document -- is that right?

11 A That is correct.

12 O What did you thinIk of the portion of the report
13 which Kahler, Keeley,.and Spangler summarize, and this is

'

14 what-they says.. "It appears that there's a difference in I.

15 philosophy be, tween QA/QC management and.some audit team

16 leaders. QA/QC management takes a practical approach to .

17 the application of the quality criteria of appendix B.

18 Audit team leaders who also adhere to this philosophy have '

19 no problems with the report review process.

20 "on the other hand, the purest philosophy of some audit

21 team leaders is directly opposed to that of management.

This may be the source of their problems wit 5 the report22

23 review process. These team leaders often feels that they

24 must go to great length to justify to their own management

25 the validity of their findings. Apparently QA/QC

~ . -
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1 management has not been able to convey their philosophy

2 regarding quality assurance to all of the audit group

3 members.'"

4 Do you remember that part of the report?

5 A As I recall -- let me try and get the whole

6 thing back into perspective. Wasn't it Kessler and --

7 Q X?

8 A X? Sorry abc'ut that.

9 Q X. We have two people who haven't signed the --

10 A They were called out to do an audit. The result

11 of the audit was presented to the quality assurance,

12 quality control manager on-site,. He did not agree with

13 some of the findings that were there and, as I recall,,

14..__within the prerogatives of,his. responsibilities, modified --

15 maybe it was a guy in Dallas. But the report was -- it

16 was Vega --

17 Q It was Tolson who didn't agree with it, but Vega

18 was the one who made the modifications? *

19 A Who modified it. That's right. And the

20 immediate response was, as far as I can tell, X and

21 Kessler indicated the problem to -- probably to Vega. And

22 Vega immediately assigned Keeley, Spangler, and Kahler as
23 a committee to go down and take a look at what the

24 situation was and handle it.

25 I think there is -- apparently there were some

.-
e
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1 personality problems involved in this thing . Those

2 particular words, yes, I remember reading them, but to try
3 and put them into a context that says how important that
4 was to this entire process, I guess I'd have a tougher
5 time doing at this point.

6 Q Let me be more specific, then, with my questions.
7 The part of your report, page 20, that seems to focus on

8 the existence of the Kahler, Keeley and Spangler report --
9 that is, the fact that it was ordered relatively quickly, -

10 that these three people went out, they did a fairly in-depth
11 hudit, and that was a positive thin'g; and my question to
12 you is isn't it equally important if not more' important to

,

. 13 know not only was there a follow-up but what were the

(~ ~

-14 ---results: of..ther follow-up? And-I didn't see any discussion
>

15 in here and I was trying to find out how aware you were of
16 what the results were. You were aware that the paragraph

17 was used to explain why the " cover-up" was not an

18 objectionable activity? '

19 A Yes.
i

20 Q And were you also aware that Kessler and X, one

21 just before and one after the completion of the audit,
..

22 left the plant site?

23 A That's correct.

24 O And one of them said they left the plant site

25 because they didn't feel the problem of intimidation had

~ ~ .~
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1 been dealt with properly?

2 A Yes.
"

3 Q How did you factor that into your judgments that

4 this represented an example of a good, positive, '

.

5 management response to an intimidation allegation?

6 A Like most of these incidents it had some parts

7 of it that were favorable. It had some parts of it that

8 were questionable. The -- I read the original draft that

9 they had presented. I read the comments that Vega had

10 made on it in the final version as it came out.

11 My net- feeling there was that the entire process that

12 h'ad been followed by QA/QC management was within the

_

13 normal frame of what a QA/QC organization and QA/QC
(~,

14._... management.should do. I .had no -problem with it as far as

15 that was concerned.

16 Q How about as far as the way Kessler and X

17 responded to it?

18 A Without attempting to beg the issue at all, I *

19 would say that I -- I put the response of X and Kessler

20 into the category of Deing people who felt that they had
21 been intimidated.

22 Q But I'm focusing now on the manage $ent response

23 side of the issue. I understand both you and

24 Dr. Margulies said we'll count Kessler and X as two -- or

25 at least one of them as an alleger on the intimidation

I
!
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1 side.

2 Now the other piece of this is management response. It

3 all became part of the same equation.
4 So, management response,.one response was to say on the
5 cover-up question that there was a philosophical

6 difference; and you said you come down on the side of the
7 philosophy of Mr. Vega and the second audit team and not

8 on the Kessler and X side?
9 A That's correct.

10 0 What about the response with regard to the

11 person who felt intimidated? The report did reach -- that

12 is the Kahler, Keeley and Spangler report -- KK&S --

(~- 13 A There are too many Ks --
~ "'

14'
'

Q" That's right -- did come down with certain

15 factual determinations, as I remember, with regard to the
16 allegation of intimidation. Do you remember that? Well,

17 let me --
.

18 A only that they didn't, as I recall, did not

19 agree either with Tolson.'s explanat. ion or with Vega's
20 change to the report. ~

21 O You are focusing on cover-up. I'm_ talking about

22 Vega -- Tolson was accused of saying, "If auditors work

23 hard enough at finding problems and making these known to
24 construction personnel, someone is going to get hurt,
25 physically or politically."

.=
.
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1 Now, the second audit team confirmed that that was said.
2 What happened? What did the audit team recommend happen
3 and what actually happened in terms of evaluating
4 management response to the initial complaint of

5 intimidation on the part of Tolson?

6 A I think, if you will look further in the report --

7 I've forgotten precisely where it is -- you will find a
8 comment to the effect that management's response to
9 demonstrated intimidation was not always as prompt as it

10 could have been. I have forgotten precisely where that

11 occurs.

12 O Let's presume that was there.
. .

13 A This is one of the instances -- page 22.

14 O All. right.. Do_you have.the statement on page 20,
15 "It appears that the report is thorough and detailed,
16 indicating a serious attempt on the part of management to

17 deal with the issues at hand. " And my question to you is

18 how did they deal with Mr. Tolson that is representative '

19 of a serious attempt on their part to deal with the issue

20 at hand?

21 A I reference you to the last sentence just above
22 3.2.1.4 on page 22.

__

23 Q " Prompt" implies that it happened, but it
24 happened lat'e. What response did you find in the record

25 that was taken in response to Mr. Tolson that was made in

.c
.
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1 response that an auditor claimed he felt intimidated?

2 A I don't know about anything that happened until

3 his ultimate transfer from the site.

4 Q Which was, as you understand it, at his request?
5 A That's what the record says.

6 O And, actually it wasn't that he was physically

7 transferred from the site, he changed his position; isn't

8 that correct?

9 A That's what my -- my recollection is he --

10 became part of the hearing process.

11 O When you get around to reading, if you do, and

12 during the hearing, you'll find that everyone else

- 13 confirms that this happened only because Tolson asks for

14 - it-to-happen. Nobody was prepared to~say that he was
:..

15 fired or forced to ask for a transfer. -

16 When you all were counting up for your chart on page 16,
17 the allegers, we've got a number of allegers -- I think 10.

18 How did you count the T-shirt people? Did you count any?
'

19 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) If they were named, then I

20 counted it.

21 Q Well, there were several places in the

22 transcript where -- I know many times it was mentioned

23 that there were eight people wearing T-shirts that day,
24 and I know that at some place in the transcript all eight

25 names are given. I can't remember whether they occurred

-;
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1 at the time of the depositions that you looked at or later.

2 A I can't remember either. If they were named,

3 then I counted it.

4 Q The T-shirt people were people about whom it was

5 alleged they were being intimidated. If you remember the

6 incident, there was an anonymous phone call to the Nuclear
7 Regulatory Commission on-site saying: "They got eight

8 guys. They got them locked up in a room. They are

9 searching through their files and so forth. Come and do

10 something for them."

11 I'm just trying to understand how you did your
12 accounting? Did you put "8" down and say, "We've got

13 eight people of whom it's alleged they were being
-- - - 14 -- intimidated"? Or-did you not count-them'at all?

15 A No. If there were eigh,t names, then they would
16 be counted. If somebody said: "So-and-so and so-and-so
17 were intimidated," then they were counted.
18 0 Well, I'm almost certain that the anonymous

.

19 caller didn't use the word " intimidated." The anonymous

20 caller said that "Something very improper is going on.
21 These people are being held against their will in a room,

22 and their personal belongings are being searched and
23 seized"; and had called the NRC to complain about it.
24 Just what I've told you. If that appeared in the

25 record, did that appear on our list?

*'
.
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1 A No. If it was described that way it's only the

2 alleger.

3 If someone said: "Oh, there's eight people over there,"

4 that's the alleger.

5 Q I see. Not the eight people about whom the

6 event is being alleged to have happened?

7 A Right.

8 Q So when you had one person of a team of 10 like

9 Bill Dunham, who came forward and was complaining about
10 things that were happening in the paint coatings, you
11 counted Bill? *

12 A Counted as the alleger.

' 13 .O But not any of the people who he said felt the

14 same way he did, et cetera. Okay. A 1 right.
~

.

15 A Yes.

16 MR. TREBY: Let me give you a five-minute
.

17 warning.

.

18 MR. ROISMAN: Okay. All right.

19 BY MR. ROISMAN:
.

20 Q Dr. Margulies, I'm going to ask you some

21 questions about your handwritten notes.
_

22 A Sure.

23 MR. HIRSCHHORN: Whose notes were you looking at?

24 MR. ROISMAN: I hoped I was looking at

25 Margulies' notes, but I'm not sure --

~5
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|
1 MR. RICE: They are way too neat to be mine.

12 MR. ROISMAN: Got his little name tag, but it
,

i
3 was not his notes. Let's see if I can find them. |

4 MR. TREBY: I put those little name tags on

5 things that I got from him. They may have been papers
6 that he produced.

7 MR. ROISMAN. I was looking at a set of notes

8 yesterday. I thought I was looking at his notes. I'll

9 just check and see.

10 (Discussion off the record.)
11 BY MR. ROISMAN:

12 O On your notes, this group came clipped together.
13 Does that look familiar? Up at the top it's got, define,"

/* ~

14 No. 1, intimidation and nonunion" over on the right side --
.

15 A (WITNESS HARGULIES) Yes.

16 Q It was clipped together like a set.

17 MR. HIRSCHHORN: How many sheets is that?

18 MR. ROISMAN: Oh, it looks like about lO,or 12. ,

19 BY MR. ROISMAN:

20 0 Now, over on the third page you've got written

21 over on the left-hand side just' after the middle of the

22 page, "my note: Does not take things at facs value. Word,

23 games. Attorneys are narrow minded." Can you see that?

24 You understand why that jumped out at me.

25 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Wait a minute. Let me find

".'
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1 it. I'm sure it's right --

'

!
2 O I knew you would agree with that?

|
'

.

3 A Let me try to find that.
|

4 O I think it may be actually you've got it, it

5 might be 4. It's got an 8-2 at the top?

6 A Oh, got it. Got you. Okay.

7 Q What's that note referencing? First of all,

8 about'whom are you talking when you say "does not take
9 things at face value; word games."

10 A* I think -- I was sitting in on one of those --

11 on a deposition.

12 O Yes.

13 A And I -- I think I was talking about whoever was,

14 being interviewed at the time.

15 O Is this date 8-2 at the top there not the date?

16 A Yes, that is the date.

17 Q I didn't remember your being there that late.
18 That's the second of August, according to these notes. '

19 And that's just a few days before you all were going into
20 a final draft?

21 A That's not the date, then. It may be the date I
-_

22 sent this together, or --

23 O What are you referring to, "does not take things
.

24 at face value. Word games."

25 A I felt that there was a lot of evasiveness going

.-;
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1 on in the data collection -- in the deposition.

2 O Evasiveness by whom?

3 A The person who was being asked for informa' tion.

4 Q Now, up above that you have the name " David,

5 deliberate annoyance, do some thus, wrong to do" -- do you
6 see all that?

7 A I think that was the person, in fact I know it
,

8 was, and these are just my notes about what was going on.
.

9 O On the next page you have "10:30, David Chapman,
10 manager, QA." Is that the David you were referring to

11 back on the previous page?

12 A Yes.

13, O And was this -- do you think this is based upon

14 reading the trsnscript of Chapman?

15 A No.

16 Q You think this is based on --

17 A I know it. I may have missed the date, but I

18 know those notes were my sitting in on -- I know that. *

19 What's the date?

20 A (WITNESS STRATTON) According to my notes, it

21 was the 2nd.
_

22 MR. ROISMAN: I'm sorry --

23 A (WITNESS MARGULIES) Just trying to trap me again,
24 Tony -- no -- I know I was there.

25 BY MR. ROISMAN:

.~
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1 Q " Attorneys are narrow-minded"; but substantively
2 what do you mean?

3 A Substantively -- it wasn't personality, although

4 I felt that way anyway --

5 (Laughter.)
'

6 -- the questioning was so narrow that it was going off
7 into areas that I just felt were away, away from what, at

8 least in my perception, was the issue present, what the

9 data collection was all about. And was spending so much

10 time focusing on an area that to me was extremely narrow.
11 And I couldn't -- to be polite about it I couldn't see--

12 the relevance.
.

13 Q So if you had been doing the questioning and-

(v
14 Chapman had been in front of you, you would have been

15 asking different questions and getting different

16 information than what actually happened?

17 A I think that's the problem I have with the

'18 depositional material.
,

19 O Can you remember now what sort of question it

20 was? I don't mean a particular question, what kind of

21 things did'you think Chapman should have been asked that

22 he didn't get asked at that time?

23 A I don't really remember. It's .just my kind of

24 impressionistic feelings at the time.

25 I remember, for example, the notes on the rest of that,

'.'
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1 on the bottom of the page were some things that I think
2 got -- were discussed. There were some questions. These

3 notes referred to that. "Yes, we have a management
4 development program. It is very humanistic. We go to a

~

5 section and some psychologist comes in and tells us about
6 psychology." That's the overall philosophy of the man.,

7 So I felt: Yes, that's nice, but I don't know what

8 that has to do with the particular issue. It was kind of,

9 you know -- I know, I know, I know --
'

10 O I felt the same way.

11 A That's funny.

12 MR. WATKINS: And you were asking the questions.

13 DR. MARGULIES: So those were those notes". It

14 * was- David- Chapman at that time.

15
$If _Ao(ts m gExhibit 12 identified.)

(MR.16 TREBY: My clock tells me that you guys have
done your duty. b he record -- as far as the briefing17 T

18 session is concerned, the record is closed.
.

19 (Wharcupon, at 1:25 p.m., the briefing session

20 was concluded.)

21
__

22

23

24

25
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.
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Repcet II: Descriptive summa.--4 Mison between better and poc:ar
p= M in; agen=ies. Su=vey Research.Cantar, 1962.
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5. A narrative repc : en the role cf the wc: king ferscan. Survey Resear=h
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6. (With 5. I. Saashcre) A study of Peace C ps d=<-' *-=ti:ns: 'Twc narrative
: sports. Ins.itute fc Sccia.1 Research,1963.

7. A repc: ca leadership and perscnal backg cu d cf respcndants. Cantar
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t

11. Fredicting crTrsfratie: effectivtac t scrats tiet. :he Executive 5:267
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15. Nessarer:2t-kt:et erfanizztionsi develog:Ent 1 sternal Reve ue Servier,
1968.

[
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1968.

.

i Ls. Variables in sanagerial behavior affecif a; personnel retention. na.;'
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11. Three studies in change: As account of dsts-based organizatica
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*~-4 m i Research, September 196S.
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27. Develag ent techniques and orgsaizaticarT changt.~- Ar overview of results .
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Researd, Septa =ber 1971.,

1s. Develop en: techniques and orgsairstfoasi cli:ste: Aw evsluttfon of' the
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| The science of organizations 1 develop:ent. :ns:L:u:e to: ScH x1
| Research, May 1973.-

32 (ML:h 1. A. 2:ex1er) Navy retention rates and hu:In resources'

canagebent. :ns:L:ute : r SccLa Ressa::h, May 1373.

33. Values End their itpsci for navy sad civilita respondents. :s:L:u:e to:
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Ins:L:u a :: social Rassa:..**, Septemba: IS73..

-

SL. (MLth P. k Pecc:ella) future perfor:Ence tread indicators: A current
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. July 27. 1?84

t-

Dr. David' Sowers.

Institute for Social Research
426 Thcmpson
University of Michigan
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48109

, MANAGEMENT-RELATED ALLEGATIONS AT COMANCHE pEAX - Oben-27-84
s

Dear Dr. Sowers:
.

I am writing to you en behalf of Bruce Xaolan who is en vacation fcr the
~

next week. He wanted me to express his pleasure at your ac:epting a role
in our current project with the Nuclear Regulatory Ccemission. *de are
espedaily appreciative of ycur willingness to respond witnin our ratner
tight time constraints.

.
.

._ _

First, by way of introduction. I would like to give you some backgrcunc $information regarding the project. At a nuclear pcwer plant nearing eco-
pletion, allegations have been put forward by a number cf indivicuals
involved in the QA/QC area (Quality Assurance / Quality Control) that manage-
ment created an' atmosphere of intimidation during cens*.ruction of the plant
which inhibited QC inspectors from performing their duties according to n

written star.dards and regulations, to the extent that the safety cf the plant ,

might be compromised. In the context of issuing an operating licerise to this
plant the NRC is taking depcsitiens frem those alleging irregularities and
frca the applicant ecmpany in anticipetierr of a formal hearing. These cepo-
sitions are being reviewed by a team of experts frca both the nuclear industry
and academia to make a judgment as to the accuracy cf the allegaticns.

As part of their own management of the situation, the apclicant comoany
conducted a survey of its QA/QC personnel in an attempt to determine the
atmosphere / climate in which they perceived themselves to ce c erating. A
copy of the set of returned questiennaires has been sent to ycu fer analysis.
It is my understanding that you and your staff will undertaxe an analysis of
the responses and draw wnatever cenclusiens you can reasonably make fecm them.
This study will include a statistical analysis of tne enecked respenses and
also analysis of the open-ended remarks tnat responcents mace en the surveyforms.

..-
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The basic question you are to attempt to answer is: did mahagement by its
actions create an atmosphere of intimidation for the QA/QC inspectors such

'that they performed their duties in a way that there is some likelihood of
impact on the safety and quality of the plant. This is distinct f. cm intim-
idation that seme inspectors may have ' felt from actions on the part of crafts
personnel. The intent is to establish if a pattern of intimidation existed,
as opposed to whether certain individuals were in fact intimidated. There
is also some distinction to be made in terms of what is really a elimate of
intimidation ccmpared te what might be described as a fairly hard-nosed
management style in the plant.

This issue of a definition of " intimidation" should be considered. Naturally
the applicant ecmpany tends to see all its actions as management style. Those'

making the allegations tend to see all these same management behaviors as
* intimidation. A third view is to define intimidation as involving scme viola-4

tien of written procedures for construction, inspection or testing due to some
incident, action, or statement on the part of management. It is this third
view that is probably the most useful and applicable definition. In any case,
an explicit definition of climate of intimidation should be included in your

Q report.

I 'exp'eN that in order to draw your conclusions from the questionnaires you - -

. would..likesto have seme information regarding the development and administra-
tion of the questionnaire itself, such as the process cf sa=ple selection,
response rate, provisions of anonymity, etc. Please address these questions -
to me as soon as possible by phone at 208/526-9696 and I will see that you getthe needed information,

r

We need your ccmpleted repcrt in our hands by August 5, 1984. It should be
mailed to: Bruce Kaplan, EG&G Idaho, Inc., WCB, P.O. Box.1625, Idano Falls,
ID 83415. ,

Under separate cover. Eill Stratten has. mailed, to, ycu. via. Jane Delaney a
request for a copy of your resume and a " Statement of Non-Disclosure" to be
signed by all individuals working with the questionnaires. Both the resume
and the signed statements shculd be returned to me as soon as possible.

Should you have any cuestions or nact :tti',Snal information"of any kind,
please con't hesitate to contact me at 208/526-9696.

b ^
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.

Again, we are very pleased with your involvement in this project. Both
Bruce and I look forward to working with you.

Very truly yours,

4t
'

. C. F. Obenchain, Manager
NRC Technical Assistance-

,

Programs Branch-

acf
,

B.Stratten,ISUcc:
J. O. Zane, EG&G Idaho
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The fol'lo.<ing is an analyisis of a survey involving QC inspectors which was -
_

administared in 1979. This information provides a historical perspective
,

on the question under investigation. The purpose of the survey seems to be

investigatory in nature, inquiring into the feelings anf perceptions of QC

inspectors about their jobs, quality of supervision, support of QC management,

and,a general e Enintop Thxperiences,or cN$c
#

.

'

the Cemanche peaM site.

3ecuse the survhy was not designed to addres's the specific concerns of this
eu: ro <.wiek goc.cris- A att it: lwr ra w mot

-

study there is a judgment 4 -^~s
which'A -rre FN

includes sorting those questions in the
o u--

survey which seem to be germain to 4=is cu :"On W those which t.a not.:;;;:-
car tursrem fram -

ci vant,gA careful inspection of 10". of the questionnaires wast t:

conducted to ascertain whether or not the questions id excluded would also

exclude relevant fnformation.
( si+27 of 7ka Soa m

. An ina4 inspection led to the can'clusion that three questions on the surveyg

-e
seemed relp, ant to.the study; questions if (2), question 2, and question 5.v

Our careful inspection of the 105 sample led tb the conclusion tha o

relevant dista would be excluded by eleiminating the other questions.

.

NA contant analysis was perforned on the responses to these 3' questions and

summarized below.

|
|

.~.

1 c r a h w a ,t M W s e e d d s L1- J2. [
lal

_
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